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MailTo:
Minnesota Attorney General's Office

Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200

St. Paul. MN 55101-2130

Website Address:

www. ag.state. mn. u s / c harity

SECTION A: Organization lnformation

STATE OF MINNESOTA

CHARITABLE ORGAN IZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

Legal Name of Organization GREA?ER MINNESo?A HOUSING FUND

Federal EIN: 41 r-836919 Fiscal year-End: L2 3L 202L

mm/dd/yyyy

Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? f lves Elruo

Mailing Address:
WARREN HANSON

Physical Address:
WARREN HANSON

Contact Person
332 MINNESOTA STREET, NO. 1650W

Contact Person
332 MINNESOTA STREET NO. ]-650W

Street Address
ST. PAUL, MN 55I01

Street Address
ST. PAUL, MN 55101

City, State, and ZIP Code
65L 221. 7991

City. State, and ZIP Code
65L 22L 1991

Phone Number
WHANSON@GMHF. COM

Phone Number
WHANSONGGMHF. COM

Email

Organization's website: WWW. GMHF. COI4

2. List all of the organization's alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).

3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FT'ND

f_l Atternate f l For,,",.

f-lAtternate f JFor.n",.

185.171 04-01-21

19420503 131839

4. lsthe organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? lxlv". f lno

5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors

Has the organizatton's tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
f lves Ixl ruo lf yes, attach explanation.

7. Has the organlzation significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?

[-] ves El ruo lf yes, attach explanation

022.501.

2
202.1 - 0i040 cRF:ATF:R053-O21976 MTNNFISOTA HOTT.STNG O5J_021 1

E



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any courl or government agency?
f-l y". El r'lo lf yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? f_-.l yes El ruo

lf yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

3
2,O21 . OJO4O GRF:ATF:R MTNNF:.SOTA HOII.STNG

10 ls the organization a food shelf? [l y". lxl r.ro

lf yes, is the organization required to file an audit? f--l y"", audit attached f l ruo

Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation' of more than $1 O0,00Ol I x I yes f_-l No

lf yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

and title

.1 
1.

WARREN HANSON

PRESIDENT /CEO

REBECCA MARTIN

coo

JOHN ERRIGO

DIRECTOR OF SYND]CATION

.JOHN ROCKER

NOAH ]MPACT FUND MANAGER

PATRICK NESS

HHMFC EXECUT]VE DIREC?OR
*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W'2 (Box 5) or Form 1 099-M ISC (Box 7)

issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. g66 Minn. Stat. g 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. S 317A.01 1 for definitions.

s0,806.

60 ,942.

45.41L

891.

185.172 04-0 1-2 1

2050i 1i1839 053-O219'76

293,493.

249 ,902.

L13 ,t72,

l-63.?90

113.666

194 0s3-0211

trr



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial !nformation
This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or ggO-N.

Organizations that file an IRS Form g9O may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME
1. ContributionsReceived

2. Government Grants

3. Program Service Revenue

4. Other Revenue

5. TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
6. Program Expenses

7. Management & General Expenses

8. Fund-raisingExpenses

9. TOTAL EXPENSES
10. EXGESS or DEFICIT

(Line 5 minus Line 9)

ASSETS
I t. uasn

12. Land, Buildings & Equipment

13. Other Assets

14. TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
15. Accounts Payable

I6. Grants Payable

17. Other Liabilities

18. TOTAL LIABILlTIES

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH
(Line 14 minus Line 18)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1

2
a

4

5

11

tz
'13

14

15

16

t/
18

6

7

8

9

10

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

185.173 04-01-21

1942050i 1 i1 8i9
4

?.o2.1 - 03040 eRFIATF]R053-O?.1976 MTNNF:SOTA HOTI.qTNG 053_021 1

@



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses
This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounttng principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form ggo.pF.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service

expenses

(c)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1. Grants and other assistance to governments

and orqanizations in the U.S.

2. Grants and other assrstance to individuals in the U.S.

3. Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.

4. Benefits paid to or for members

5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6. Compensati0n n0t included above, t0 disqualilied

persons (as defined under section 4958(i)( 1 ) and

persons described in section 4958(cX3)(B)

7. Other salaries and waoes

8. Pension plan contributions (include section

401(k) and secli0n 403(b) enrployer contribLrtions

9. Other emplovee benefits

10. Payroll taxes

11. Fees for services (non-emplovees):

a. ManaqeDent

b. Legal

c. Accountinq

d. Lobbyinq

e. Professional fundraisino services

f. lnvestment manaqement fees
q. Other

12. Advertisinq and promotion
't3. Office expenses

14. lnformationtechnoloqv

15. Royalties
'16. Occupancy

17. Travel
'18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
'19. Conferences, conventions, and meetinqs

20. lnterest

21. Pavments to affiliates

22. Depreciation, depletion. and amortization

23. lnsurance

24. Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may

not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).

a,

b.

c.

d.

25 Total runctional expenses. Add lines 1 throLrqh 24d

26. Joint costs. Check here > f if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi,
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraisinq solicitation

185-17.1 0rt-01-21

5
1942.050i 131839 053-0?.1976 ?.O2.1 .03040 GRF:ATF:R MTNNE.qOTA HOTT.qTNG 053-02',I 1



CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
mustbesignedbytwoofficersoftheorganization. 969Minn.stat.S309.52.subd.3.

We, the undersigned, state and

President & CEO

acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

fiitte) and Chief Financial Officer ffitle) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

IJoard ol'I)ireclors (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the 29th

day of April ,20 22, approving the contents of the document. and do hereby certify that the

Board of Directors (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervrsed. and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

Warren Hanson Moharned Omar

Signature

President & CEO

Name (Print)

'{1'q ?Signature

Chiel' Finar-rcial Ofllcer

Title

May 13,2022

Title

May 13,2022
Date

185{75 0,1-01-21

194?.0503 131839

Date

6
2.O?.1 . 03040 eRF:ATF:R053-0?.1975 MTNNE.SOTA HOTT.STNG 053_021 1
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Greater Minnesota Housing Fund
Saint Paul, Minnesota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Greater Minnesota Housing
Fund which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31 , 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Greater Minnesota Housrng Fund as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We did not audit the financial statements of the NOAH lmpact Fund LLC, for which Greater
Minnesota Housing Fund is the sole member, which statements reflect total assets of 9366,980 and
$177,498 as of December 31,2021 and 2020, respectively, and total revenues of $416,680 and
$397,618 for the years then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for NOAH lmpact
Fund LLC, is based solely on the report of other auditors.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Greater Minnesota Housing Fund and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprrate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsib ilities of Management for the Financial Sfafements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

s

(1)



Board of Direetors
Greater Minnesota Housing Fund

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Greater
Minnesota Housing Fund 's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date the
consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors' Responsib ilities for the Audit of the Financial sfafemenfs
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

ln performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Greater Minnesota Housing Fund's internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Greater Minnesota Housing Fund's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

(2)



Board of Direetors
Greater Minnesota Housing Fund

S u ppl ementary I nfo rm ati on
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The consolidated balance sheet - excluding present value discounts, the consolidated
statement of activities - excluding present value discounts, the consolidating balance sheet, and the
consolidating statement of activities, which are the responsibility of management, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the consolidated financial
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

e/4r/a4",,//A*lZP
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
Aprll29,2022

(3)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

2021 2020
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Restricted Cash

Total Cash
lnterest Receivable on lnvestments
lnvestments
Other Assets
Contributions Receivable, Current
Right to Use Asset - Operating, Current
Loans and lnterest Receivable, Current (Net of $633,400
and $1 ,180,778 Allowance for Uncollectible Amounts in
2021 and 2020, Respectively)

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (Net of Accumulated Depreciation
of $445,798 and $441,118 in 2021 and 2020, Respectivety)

RIGHT TO USE ASSET - OPERATING, NET OF CURRENT

LONG-TERM CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE
Contributions Receivable, Long Term (Net of $-0- and $5,360

Present Value Discounlin 2021 and 2020, Respectively)

INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT IN NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC

INVESTMENT IN MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

LONG-TERM LOANS REGEIVABLE
Loans and lnterest Receivable, Long-Term (Net of
$28,857,213 and $31 ,520,131 Present Value Discount
and $4 430,486 and $2,898,822 Allowance for
Uncollectible Amounts in 2021 and 2020. Respectively)

Total Long-Term Assets

TotalAssets

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Stafements.

(4)

$ 378,332
10,298,572

1,349,998
716.928

15,302,029

10,676,904
1 1 1,689

37,777,849
2.154.567
3, 1 40,000

83.549

2,066,926
136,757

12,412,354
385,923

9,286,600
76,112

28,499,659
52,864,331

29,867

32,078

194,640

33,698,389

2,302,225

69,246,587

26,393

200,614

30,589, 1 70

2,297,668

65,248

106,689 866 69,768,457
1 39,868 959

_$2_A9-!_ry0_

106,025,656

l$!.EEe,e87_



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
coNSoLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTTNUED)

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

2021 2020
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Grants Payable
Line of Credit
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Lease Liability - Operating

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable, Long Term (Net of $3,178,327 and
$3,418,497 Present Value Discount in 2021 and 2020,
Respectively), Less Current Portion

Community lnvestment Advance
Lease Liability - Operating. Less Current Portion

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restriction
With Donor Restriction

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Stafements.

(5)

1,s34,944
79,933

100,333
3,384,400

355,1 69

808,410
13,974

319,795
5 299,900
2,093.750

83,549 76.112
5,538,328

85,716,891
10,000,000

8,611,941

200.614

43,982,934
10,000,000

32,078
95,917,505 54,015,012

101 ,455,833

100,557,935
7,101,778

107,659,713

l2!9J15,54A_

62,626,953

90,444,541
5,818,493

96,263,034

l_158-gE9-9EZ_



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3'1, 2021

Without
Donor

Restriction

with
Donor

Restriction Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Contributions
Program Service Revenues.

lnterest lncome on Loans Receivable
Acquisition Fees
Earnings (Losses) on NOAH Pool I LLC
Other Program Service Revenue

Total Program Service Revenues
Amortization of Present Value Discount
lnterest and Dividends Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on lnvestments
Realized Gain (Loss) on lnvestments

Total

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSE
Program Services
Support Services:

Management and General
Total Expense

CHANGE !N NET ASSETS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(6)

20,177,952

6,782,278 6,782,278

1,998,995 1,998,995
8,781,273 8,781,273

1 0, 1 '1 3,394 1,283,285

5 818,493

11,396,679

90,444,541 96,263,034

$ 100.557,935 _$ 7_1l].7n_ $ 107,659,7'13

1 .915 ,7 57

4,235,462_

(4,557)

$ 10,651 430 $ 12,567,187

4,235,462_

(4,557)
1,459,579 1,459,579
5,690,484
2,662,918

830,428
(1,556,087)

(1 6,978)
9,526,522

9,368,145

18 894,667

10 651 430

(9,368, 1 45)

1,283,285

5,690,484
2,662,918

830,428
(1,556,087)

(16,978)
20,177,952



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020

Without
Donor

Restriction

with
Donor

Restriction Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Contributions
Program Service Revenues:

lnterest lncome on Loans Receivable
Acquisition Fees
Earnings (Losses) on NOAH Pool I LLC
Other Program Service Revenue

Total Program Service Revenues
Amortization of Present Value Discount
lnterest and Dividends, Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on lnvestments
Realized Gain (Loss) on lnvestments

Total

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSE
Program Services
Support Services.

Management and General
Total Expense

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenls.

(7)

_$ 5.ru.4e3 _q_g!,2894_

8,084,321

3,330,880
591,250
(36 746)

1,227,443

2,400,000 $ 10,484,321

3,330,880
591 250
(36,746)

1,227,443
5,112,827
2,268,355

966,560
1.241,509

5,112,827
2,268,355

966,560
1,241,509

334,779334,779
18 008,351 2,400,000

(3,314,679)

(914,679)

20,408,351

314,679

21,323,030

5.839,874

20,408,351

5,839,874

514.495 1,514 495
354,369 7,354 369

13,968,661 (914,679) '13,053,982

83,209,05276 475,880 6,733 172

-s._j.qJ!fr41



GREATER M!NNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Program
Services

Management
and General

Total
Services

Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Benefits

Total Personnel Costs

Program Grants
Professional Fees
Board Expense
Contract Services
lnsurance
Public lnformation
Telephone
Travel
Occupancy
Training and Development
Repairs and Maintenance
Discount and Allowance on Loans
and lnterest Receivable

lnterest
Miscellaneous

Total Expense Before Depreciation

Depreciation

Total Expense

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Slalemenls.

(B)

1,682,864
125,215

$ 689,182
51,279

164,174

2,372,046
176,494
565,060400.886

2,208,965

629,903
278,370

279,883
75,864
19,628
9,874

707
80,219
14,656
82,248

1,231 ,956
1,838,571

15,696

904,635

595,203
20,224

318,531
68,257

4,044
290

32,852
6,002

33,683

8,82;

3,1 13,600

629,903
873,573

20,224
598,414
144,121

19,628
13,918

997
113,071
20,658

1 15.931

1,231,956
1,838 571

24,525

6,766,540

15,738

1,992,550 8,759,090

6,445 22,183

6.782,278 1,998,995 l___gJ!_l,273_



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020

Program
Services

Management
and General

Total
Services

Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Benefits

Total Personnel Costs

Program Grants
Professional Fees
Board Expense
Contract Services
lnsurance
Public lnformation
Telephone
Travel
Occupancy
Training and Development
Repairs and Maintenance
Discount and Allowance on Loans
and lnterest Receivable

lnterest
Miscellaneous

Total Expense Before Depreciation

Depreciation

Total Expense

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Sfalements.

(e)

7,154 3,741 10,895

5.824,426 1,508,440

6,055

7,332,866

15,448 21 ,503

_$ 5rg3gg1_ _$_L0_l_1,19!_ _$_L!!@g_

1,715,806
1 1 1,613

672,506
43,405

2,388,312
'155,018

289,244 113,710 402,954
2,1 16,663

815,343
1 08,923

164,686
67,232
24,810
12,558
6,205

100,433
20,619
76,879

1.119,754
1 ,1 83,1 67

829,621

346,321
13,357

168,682
61,640

4,922
2,432

39 365
8,226

30,1 33

2,946,284

815,343
455,244

13,357
333,368
128,872
24,810
17.480
8,637

139,798
28,845

107,012

1.119,754
1 ,1 83,1 67



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUS!NG FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES

Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on lnvestments
Realized (Gain) Loss on lnvestments
Non-Cash Transfer of lnvestments
Depreciation
Provision for Long-Term Loans Receivable
Provision for Loan Loss
Amortization of Note Payable Discount
(lncrease) Decrease in Current Assets.

lnterest Receivable
Other Assets
Contributions Receivable

lncrease (Decrease) in Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Grants Payable

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts on Loans Receivable
Advances on Loans Receivable
Sales of lnvestments
Purchase of lnvestments
lnvestment ln Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
lnvestment in NOAH lmpact Fund, LLC and Subsidiary
Purchase of Property and Equipment

Net Cash Used by lnvesting Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVIT!ES
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Payments on Long-Term Debt
CIA Advance
Line of Credit Advances
Line of Credit Payments

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH

Cash and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Year

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH . END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for lnterest

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Sfafemenls.

(1 0)

$ 11,396,679

1,556,087
'1 6,978

(18,524,620)
22,183

240,170
991,786
240,170

25,068
(1,768,644)
6,341,240

726,534
65,959

(219,462\
1,110.128

32,729,595
(57,685,330)
58,596,611

(63,e01,332)
(65,248)

4,557
(18,709)

(30,339.856)

40,970,000
(1,214,794)

2020

$ 13,053,982

(1,241 ,509)
(334,77s_)

21,503
32,175

1,087,579
32,175

62,176
(133,272)

(6,581,240)

(28,57e)
(153,625)
113,600

5,930,1 86

15,438,659
(38,760,599)
23.417,349

(24,396,286)

36,747
(18,440)

(24,282,570)

14,774,338
(1 ,507,833)
2,000,000
3,905,000

(1 915,50;)
37,839,706

8,609,978

19 171 505

819,121

2,066,926 247,805

_$l_qstrq4-

_$___l,zE3!_

066,926

_$ el!,405_



GREATER MlNNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACGOUNTING POLTCIES

Orqanization
Founded in 1996 by The McKnight Foundation and The Blandin Foundation, Greater
Minnesota Housing Fund (GMHF or the Organization) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit, certifled
Community Development Financial lnstitution (CDFI) with the mission of supporting the
creation of strong communities and affordable homes by making strategic investments and
forming effective partnerships.

GMHF provides loans, grants and investments for the creation and preservation of mult-
family rental housing and single-family homes, as well as mission-related program services
such as capacity-building technical assistance and grant making.

GMHF operates educational programs, conducts research and development on affordable
housing challenges and opportunities, conducts demonstration projects, pilots new
programs and products, advocates for systems change, and promotes increased levels of
public and private support for the creation and preservation of affordable housing in
Minnesota.

GMHF serves the housing needs of Minnesota residents across the entire spectrum of the
affordable housing continuum by providing financial resources, planning and technical
assistance, education, training, and through convening strategic partners to advance
systems change.

GMHF fulfills its mission by deploying its financing resources (see Note 15) through the
following programs to create strong communities and affordable homes throughout
Minnesota:

Revolving Loan Fund - Greater Minnesota Housing Fund (GMHF) operates a revolving
loan fund and annually provides between $30 million and $75 million in a variety of loans
to assist affordable housing development organizations create or preserve between 500
and 900 permanently affordable multi-family and single-family homes annually. GMHF
provides low-cost loans for planning and predevelopment, site acquisition, construction,
rehabilitation, tax increment and equity-bridge financing, first mortgage loans, and
working capital enterprise level loans for qualified affordable housing development
organizations. These loans ensure affordable housing developers have the capital
necessary to undertake high-priority multi-family and single-family affordable housing
real estate developments in communities throughout Minnesota.

Grantmaking - GMHF provides capacity-building and operating grants to nonprofit
housing organizations in Minnesota who conduct specialized activities in the areas of
housing advocacy, legal services, tenant organizing, homebuyer training, housing
research, community-based planning, cross-sector collaboration, legal services, local
planning and technical assistance, and other activities complementary to GMHF to
advance affordable housing agenda in Minnesota.

(1 1)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(coNrNUED)

Orqanization (Continued)

Programs - GMHF provides a series of educational programs to promote best practices
in the field of affordable housing, including (a) the Employer-Assisted Housing program
to promote workforce housing production with support from major employers,
(b) Building Better Neighborhoods which promotes compact land use patterns and
smaller, neotraditional single-family home plans to reduce costs, (c) Rebuilding Better
Neighborhoods to provide case studies of model projects to inspire communities to
develop appropriate affordable housing, (d) Heading Home Minnesota Funders
Collaborative to engage philanthropy in supporting state and local plans to end and
prevent homelessness and greater production of permanent supporlive housing with
services, and (e) Prosperity's Front Door -- How Homes Build Strong Communities, a
program to increase public awareness and understanding of the importance of
affordable housing to Minnesota's economy, improving social outcomes in health and
education.

Technical Assislance - GMHF provides direct planning technical assistance to support
the development of local affordable housing projects that meet the needs of low-income
populations in communities throughout Minnesota.

Research and Development (R&D) - GMHF conducts research on best practices and
strategies in affordable housing and develops demonstration projects, as well as pilot
programs and initiatives that can be adopted and implemented statewide. GMHF also
develops public information educational materials based on research findlngs.

Financial Statement Presentation
Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of GMHF are classified and reported as follows.

Ne/ Assels Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets without donor restrictions represents
resources received with no donor-imposed restrictions. Net assets without donor
restrictions includes amounts that have been designated by the board of directors for
specific purposes.

Nef Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets with donor restrictions represents
resources subject to donor-imposed restrictions which will be satisfied by a specific
purpose or time period. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such
as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash
restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as restricted revenue
when received and release from restrictions wen the assets are placed in service.

Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled. or both.

(12)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANC!AL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES
(coNTtNUED)

Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
The Organization had no donor-restricted net assets that are required to be held in
perpetuity at December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of GMHF and its controlled
subsidiaries, Minnesota Equity Fund (MEF), Greater Minnesota Housing Corporation, and
NOAH lmpact Fund LLC which includes the consolidated entity, NOAH Pool I LLC. ln
addition, GMHF's ownership in the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency is treated as an
equity method investment on the consolidated financial statements. All material
intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Tax-Exempt Status
GMHF is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the lnternal Revenue Code
(lRC) and is subject to federal income tax only on net unrelated business income. GMHF
currently has no unrelated business income and is not considered a private foundation
within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the lRC. Therefore, all contributions are considered
tax deductible. Greater Minnesota Housing Corporation is a wholly owned limited liability
corporation of GMHF and all its activities are included on the filings with GMHF. MEF and
NOAH lmpact Fund LLC are single member LLCs and all of their respective activities are
included on the filings with the GMHF.

GMHF follows the income tax standard regarding the recognition and measurement of
uncertain tax positions. GMHF is not aware of any uncertain tax positions it has taken.
GMHF is not currently under examination by any taxing jurisdiction. Federal and state tax
authorities have the right to examine returns for a period of three years after they are filed.

Cash Equivalents
GMHF considers liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include checking, savings, and money market
funds. At times balances are in excess of Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation insurance
(FDIC) limits.

Restricted Cash
Restricted cash is mainly made up of cash restricted for the Bond Guarantee Program and
for the Preservation Revolving Loan Fund.

Propertv and Equipment
GMHF's furniture, fixtures, and equipment are comprised of computers, desks, other general
office furniture and equipment, and a vehicle over the capitalization threshold of $1,OOO.
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment are stated at cost at date of acquisition or fair market
value at date of donation in the case of donated property. lf donors stipulate how long the
assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. ln the absence of
such stipulation, contributions of furniture and equipment are recorded as unrestricted. All
assets are depreciated on a stralght-line basis over the assets estimated useful lives.

(1 3)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES
(coNTtNUED)

Loans Receivable and Allowance for Discounts and Uncollectible Loans and lnterest
Greater Minnesota Housing Fund operates a $122mlllion revolving loan fund providing low-
interest interim (amortizing) loans to public and private affordable housing developers, local
units of government, and other nonprofit agencies and organizations. GMHF develops new
interim loan products in response to the needs of its borrowers and is flexible in undenruriting
terms and conditions.

lnterim loan products with amounts outstanding at December 3'1, 2021 include'.

Acquisition Loans
Loans made available for the purchase of buildings including the preservation of existing
affordable housing developments. Loan amounts of up to $1 million are available on
single-family affordable housing developments and up to $5 million on multi-family
affordable housing developments with priority given to preservation with expiring federal
or state subsidies.

Construction or Bridqe Loans
On affordable housing projects receiving low-income tax credit or historic tax credit
allocation, the Organization provides loans to fund construction costs or bridge loans to
fully fund a project until all the tax equity has been paid in to the project by the investors
and tax syndicators. Construction and bridge loans are secured by either the properly or
by the expected equity contribution to a project and loan fees are charged on each draw
during the construction or bridge period.

Sinqle Familv Acquisition and Rehabilitation
GMHF provides lines of credit to developers to finance acquisition, rehabilitation, and
resale of single-family housing in an effort to maintain the inventory of single-family
affordable homes in Greater Minnesota. Loans made through this program are interest
bearing, secured by the property, and due and payable upon resale.

Enterprise

GMHF is offering Program Related lnvestments (PRl) funding to a select group of its
preferred nonprofit pafiners in order to provide increased flexibility, decreased
transaction costs, and to facilitate the growth and stability of the organizations. These
low interest, long-term funds are provided at full recourse to the Organization.

Community Facilities and TIF-Eligible
GMHF advances loans with advantageous rates to other entities for the purpose of
increasing the production and preservation of low-income housing. Some of GMHF's
loans pay T|F-eligible project costs by leveraging the projected future value of TIF
payments. GMHF also provides flexible loan capital to community facilities via loan
participations.

(14)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
(coNTINUED)

Loans Receivable and Allowance for Discounts and Uncollectible Loans and lnterest
(Continued)

GMHF also operates a subordinated, "soft second" gap or deferred loan pool for multi-family
and single-family affordable housing projects. ln rural Minnesota, these loans are a critical
financial tool for use on projects in low-rent areas to enable them to support interest-bearing
debt. GMHF make funds available for long-term, deferred, and subordinated loans to
overcome barriers to home ownership and reduce monthly debt service costs on multi-family
projects.

Deferred loan products with amounts outstanding at December 31, 2021 include:

Multi-Familv Deferred Loans
Long-term, deferred loans are available for affordable housing developers applying for
project funding through Minnesota's statewide funding process. These loans reduce
monthly rents for low-income tenants and help to address affordable housing needs in
greater Minnesota by reducing the amount of amortizing debt on individual projects. Up
to $1 million per project is available and the loan is generally offered at Oo/o or 1o/o

interest for a term that is usually coterminous with the first mortgage and generally does
not exceed 40 years.

Sinole-Familv Deferred Home Buver Loans
GMHF makes single-family subordinate mortgages available through a network or
regional community-based housing nonprofits that pre-qualify buyers and administer the
loan. GMHF offers this product at no interest, subordinated to the first mortgage, and
deferred until the homebuyer refinances or sells their home.

Single-Familv Deferred Home lmprovement Loans

Similar to the Home Buyer Loans mentioned above, a loan product is offered to low
income homeowners who are making improvements to their homes. Home improvement
loans are offered at no interest and repayment is deferred until the sale or refinancing of
the property.

Greater Minnesota Housing Fund provides loans at below market rates for the purposes of
increasing the number of units of low-income housing available in Minnesota. Loans
receivable that are due after December 31, 2021 are recorded at the net present value of
the amounts expected to be collected under the term of the loan agreement. The reserve for
Present Value Discount is $28,857,213 and $31,520,131 at December 31,2021 and 2020,
respectively.

(15)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICIES
(coNTtNUED)

Loans Receivable and Allowance for Discounts and Uncollectible Loans and lnterest
(Continued)

GMHF advances loans with advantageous rates to other entities for the purpose of
increasing the production and preservation of low-income housing. Loans receivable that
are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their net realizable value.
Loans receivable that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the
present value of the amounts expected to be collected. This value is determined to be fair
value and is calculated using an income approach of applying a discount rate technique in
the year in which the note is made. The discount rates range between 3.35% and 6.220/o,
which was based on the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation's (FHLMC) interest rate
during the year the loan was made. Management believes this is the best estimate of the
discount percentage. Discounts on new loans are recorded as a program expense and
classified as a discount for long-term loans receivable. Amortization of discount on loans
made in prior years and the effect of discounts previously recorded on loans retired or
partially refunded during the year are recorded as interest revenue.

GMHF records an allowance for uncollectible loans and interest based on management's
best estimate of future defaults and is revised annually. Loans are sent to collections when
the loans are in default. Loans and related interest are written off when the entity has filed
for bankruptcy, GMHF has determined through collections the loan is uncollectible, or the
loan has met the provisions of the loan to be forgiven.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable
that GMHF will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when
due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans determined to be
impaired are individually evaluated for impairment. When a loan is impaired, GMHF
measures impairment based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted
at the original contractual interest rate, except that as a practical expedient, it may measure
impairment based on an observable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if
collateral dependent. A loan is collateral dependent if the repayment is expected to be
provided solely by the underlying collateral.

GMHF assigns a risk rating to all loans and periodically performs detailed internal reviews of
all such loans over a certain threshold to identify credit risks and to assess the overall
collectability of the porlfolio. During the internal reviews, management monitors and
analyzes the financial condition of borrowers and guarantors, trends in the industries in
which the borrowers operate and the fair values of collateral securing the loans. These
credit quality indicators are used to assign a risk rating to each individual loan.
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIF!CANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES
(coNTINUED)

Loans Receivable and Allowance for Discounts and Uncollectible Loans and !nterest
(Continued)

The risk ratings can be grouped into four major categories, defined as follows:

Sound: A sound loan is a credit with no existing or known potential weaknesses
deserving of management's close attention.

Watch. Loans classified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves
management's close attention. lf left uncorrected, this potential weakness may result in
detertoration of the repayment prospects for the loan or of GMHF's credit position at
some future date. Special Mention loans are not adversely classified and do not expose
GMHF to sufficient risk to warrant adverse classification.

Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are not adequately protected by the
current net worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of the collateral pledged, if any.
Loans classified as substandard have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that
jeopardize the repayment of the debt. Well-defined weaknesses include a borrower's
lack of marketability, inadequate cash flow or collateral support, failure to complete
construction on time, or the failure to fulfill economic expectations. They are
characterized by the distinct possibility that GMHF will sustain some loss if the
deficiencies are not corrected.

Loss; Loans classified as loss are considered uncollectible and charged off immediately.

Contri butions Receivable
Contributions receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
their net realizable value. Contributions receivable that are expected to be collected in future
years are recorded at the present value of the amounts expected to be collected. This value
is determined to be fair value and is calculated using an income approach of applying a
discount rate technique in the year in which the pledge is received. The discount is recorded
as a reduction in contribution revenue in the year in which the pledge is received. The
discount is amortized over the term of the promise. Amortization is recorded as contribution
revenue. GMHF uses the reserve method for allowance for doubtful accounts. Management
believes pledges are fully collectible.
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUS!NG FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(coNTtNUED)

lnvestments
lnvestments are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the consolidated balance
sheet. Fair value measurement is based upon quoted prices, if available. Securities valued
using Level 1 inputs include those traded on an active exchange, such as the New York
Stock Exchange, as well as U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government and agency
mortgage-backed securities that are traded by dealers or brokers in active over-the-counter
markets. Securities valued using Level 2 inputs include private collateralized mortgage
obligations, municipal bonds, and corporate debt securities. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets in the accompanying consolidated statements of
activities. lnvestments included in current assets are for shor( term use within the next 12
months and are considered liquid.

Notes Pavable
Notes payable that are payable within one year are recorded at their net realizable value.
Notes payable that are payable in future years are recorded at the present value of the
amounts expected to be repaid. This value is determined to be fair value and is calculated
using an income approach of applying a discount rate technique in the year in which the
note payable is issued. The present value discount is recorded as contribution revenue in
the month in which the note is issued. The discount is amoftized over the term of the note.
Amortization is recorded as interest expense.

Leases
GMHF determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. GMHF has one operating lease
included in right-of-use (ROU) asset and lease liability in the statements of financial position.
The ROU assets represent GMHF's right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and
lease liabilities represent GMHF's obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease.
ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present
value of lease payments over the lease term. Lease terms may include options to extend or
terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the GMHF will exercise that option.
Lease expense for operating lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. GMHF has elected to recognize payments for short-term leases with a lease
term of 12 months or less as an expense when incurred. These leases are not included as
lease liabilities or right of use assets on the statements of financial position. The individual
lease contract does not provide information about the discount rate implicit in the lease.
Therefore, GMHF has elected to use their borrowing rate determined using a period
comparable with that of the lease term for computing the present value of lease liabilities.

Grants
GMHF provides grants for the purpose of increasing affordable housing for low-income
persons. Grant commitments are charged to expense at the time the grants are approved by
the board of directors and communicated to the recipient. All grant commitments are
payable within one year. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, GMHF has approved grants of
$100,333 and $209,284, respectively, which are subject to conditions and have not been
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(18)



NOTE 1

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(coNTTNUED)

Functional Allocation of Expense
Salaries and related expenses are allocated based on job descriptions and the best
estimates of management. Expenses not directly allocated to a function are allocated based
on management's best estimate of the reason for incurring the cost. Fundraising expenses
are minimal and, therefore, are included in management and general.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabillties and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations
GMHF held deposits with a financial institution which exceeded the federal guarantees of
the FDIC during 2021 and 2020. Management of GMHF does not believe significant credit
risk exists at December 31, 2021.

Reclassification
Certain 2020 amounts in the accompanying financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2021 presentation. These reclassificatrons have no impact on total net assets
and only impact the classification.

Fair Value Measurements
The standard on fair value measurements defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the quality of inputs used
to measure fair value, and requires expanded disclosures about fair value measurements.
GMHF accounts for a significant portion of its financial instruments at fair value or considers
fair value in their measurement GMHF accounts for certain financial assets and liabilities at
fair value under various accounting literature. GMHF also accounts for certain assets at fair
value under applicable industry guidance.
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F!NANGIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 3'1, 2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(coNTINUED)

Fair Value Hierarchv
ln accordance with the standard on fair value measurements, GMHF has categorized its
financial instruments, based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique, into a
three-level fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). lf the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall
within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities recorded on the consolidated balance sheets are categorized
based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:

Level 7 - lnputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
investments, such as stocks, corporate and government bonds. GMHF has the ability to
access fair value as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - lnputs, other than quoted prices, that are observable for the asset or liability
either directly or indirectly, including inputs from markets that are not considered to be
active.

Level 3 - lnputs that are unobservable. Unobservable inputs reflect Organization's own
assumptions about the factors market participants would use in pricing an investment
and is based on the best information available in the circumstances.

Related Partv Activitv
ln November of 2020, GMHF established a new entity. Minnesota Housing Finance Agency.
The purpose of the entity is to provide eligible homebuyers loans with subsidized interest
rates and mortgage insurance for low-to-moderate income homebuyers.

Subsequent Events
ln preparing these consolidated financial statements, GMHF has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 29, 2022, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

(20)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 3'1, 2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 2 CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable at December 31, 2021 and 2020 consist of commitments from
various foundation donors. The discount rate was imputed at 2.7o/o for the year ended
December 31, 2020, which was based on the Federal Home Loan Morlgage Corporation's
interest rate at December 31,2020. However, there was no need to impute a discount rate at
December 31, 2021, as all contribution receivables were current. There is no allowance for
uncollectible accounts, as management believes all contributions receivable are collectible.

Unconditional Promises to Give
Unamortized Discount

Total

Current Portion
Long-Term Portion

Total

Amounts Due in:

Less Than One Year
One to Five Years

Total

2021
$ 3,140,000

2020

_$__1110,00a_

$ 3,140,000 $ 9,286,600
194,640

l_3J-40,00a_ _$__!Jfl .24!_

$ 3,140,000 9,286,600
200,000

_$____3_1_40.00q_ _$_9,496,60q_

$ 9,486,600
(5,360)

_$ ssgl,240_
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 3 LOANS AND INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable by loan product are as follows.

2021
Current

$ 187.528

903 059
13,051 871

1 019734
567,395

120,000

15,849,587

(633,400)
79,643
6 199

_$l_5,302_A2.9_

Lonq-Term

$ 2,044,150
8,229,654

10,471
24,392,141

662 385
107 ,144
223,085

51,645,641

42,542,252

$ 2,231,678
8,229,654

913,530
37,444,012

662,385
1,126,878

790,480
51,645,641

42,662,252
7,056,478

Total
lnterim or Amortizing Loans:

MF Pre-Development
LT Amortizing
Acquisition and Rehabilitation
Construction or Bridge
TIF
Enterprise
Single-Family lnterim
Bond Guarantee Program

Deferred Loans.
Multi-Family
Single-Family

Loans Receivable - Gross
Less: Reserve for Present Value
Discount

Less. Loan Loss Reserve
Accrued lnterest and Loan Fees
Add. Loan Fees

Net Loans Receivable

lnterim or Amortizing Loans:
MF Pre-Development
LT Amortizing
Acquisition and Rehabilitation
Construction or Bridge
TIF
Enterprise
Bond Guarantee Program

Deferred Loans:
Multi-Family
Single-Family

Loans Receivable - Gross
Less: Reserve for Present Value

Discount
Less: Loan Loss Reserve
Accrued lnterest and Loan Fees
Add: Loan Fees

Net Loans Receivable

7,056,478
136,913,401

(28,857,213)
(4,430,486)
3,064,1 64

152,762,988

(28,857,213)
(5,063,886)
3,1 43,807

6,1 99

_$_laojee,860_ _$-l2LggL8%_

2020
Current

$ 229,600

900 000
28,248,866

210.061

Long-Term

$-
17 .911 ,791

26,193
1,632,955

749,751
1 ,317,936

27,630,458

44,423,921

Total

$ 229,600
17,911,791

926,'193
29,881,821

749.751
1,317,936

27,630,458

44,633,982
7,737.504 7,737,504

29,588,527

(1 180,778)
89,521
2,389

_uglee,659_

101,430,509

(31 ,520,131 )

(2,898,822)
2,756,901

131,019,036

(31,520,131)
(4,079,600)
2,846.422

2,389

(22)
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOL!DATED F!NANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,202'I AND 2O2O

Amount

NOTE 3 LOANS AND INTEREST RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

Loans receivable will be repaid as follows:

Year Endinq December 31,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

Thereafter
Total

Plus: lnterest Receivable
Plus Loan Fees

Less: Allowance for Discounts and Loan Losses
Net Realizable Loans Receivable

Less: Loans Receivable, Current Portion. Net
Loans Receivable. Long-Term Portion, Net

Loans and interest receivable, net at December 31

Loans Receivable, Current
Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Loans
lnterest Receivable on Loans, Current
Add Loan Fees

Current Loans and lnterest Receivable. Net

Loans Receivable, Long Term
Less: Present Value Discount on Loans
Less. Allowance for Uncollectible Loans
lnterest Receivable on Loans, Long-Term
Less: Present Value Discount on lnterest

Long-Term Loans and lnterest Receivable, Net

$ 15,849,587
22,719,813
2,129,150

420,000
771,883

110,872,555
152,762,988

3,143,807
6,1 99

(33,921,099)
121,991,895
(15,302,029)

l_r€,0q%!90_

consist of the following:

2021 2020
$ 15,849,587

(63s,400)
79,643

$ 29,588,527
(1 , 1 80,778)

89,52 1

2,3896.'199

_$___llJ!2,029_

$ 136,913,401
(28,110, 173)

(4,430,486)
3,064,164
(747,040\

_$_1-a€-0!9.900_

I regg-659_

$ 101,4s0,509
(30,832,015)
(2,898,822)
2,756,901

(688,1 16)

_$_09J08,457_
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUS!NG FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 3 LOANS AND !NTEREST RECETVABLE (CONTINUED)

Changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31 are as follows.

Beginning Provision for Loan lnterest Loans
Balance Loan Losses Write-Offs Write-Offs Forgiven

Ending

Recoveries Balance
lnterim/Amorttzing Loans

Pre-Development

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Construction or Bridge

LT Amortizing

TIF

Enterpnse

Total

Deferred Loans:

Multi-Family

Single-Family

Forgivable Flood Loans

Loan Fees

Total

lnterim/Amortizing Loans:

Pre-Development

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Constructron or Bridge

LT Amo(izing

TIF

Enterprise

Total

Deferred Loans:

NIulti-Family

Single-Family

Loan Fees

Total

q O,'A Q 80,325$-$S$
30 506

309 075

785 261 579.857

(2.e44)

36 697

194,491

- $ 89,540

- 67.203

- 1,503,566

- 2 365,'1 18

84 9,997

121.573

25.421

52,061 (7.897) 44.164
3,1 03,146 988 922 4,092,068

84 9,8 58

126.499

139

2.574 (7 5oo)

97 1 51 248

$4,079,600 $ 991.786 $ (7,500) $ $ $ $5.063,886

-Beginning Provision for Loan

Balance Loan Losses Write-Offs

lnterest

Write-Offs

Loans

Forgiven

Ending

Recoveries Balance

$23,160$(13,945)5$$$
(12 223)

296,5 89

6 90.37 3

27.944 12 5231

48.920

I 97,902

1,094 888

- $ 9.215
- 36 697

- 1194,491
- 1.785,261

89,149 (37.088) 52,061

2.181.963 921.183 3,103.146

844 652
1 31,937

57 456 \52 250)

20 731 (57 6541

84 9,85 8

- 31,485 126,499

97-97

- 

J
_0_3,158,64e_ _S_gee ez!_ _g_jl-qe,e04)_ _e -_ _9 -_ _9_31,48s_ g-929.-e-q!_
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NOTE 3

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 3'1, 2021 AND 2O2O

LOANS AND TNTEREST RECETVABLE (CONTTNUED)

The following tables show the loan portfolio segments allocated by management's internal
risk ratings for the years ended December 31.

2021
Sou nd

I nterim/Amortizing Loans.
MF Pre-Development

LT Amortizing

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Conslruction or Bridge
TIF
Enterprise
Single-Family lnterim
Bond Guarantee Program

Total
Deferred Loans:

Multi-Family
Single-Family

Total

I nterim/Amortjzing Loans:
MF Pre-Development

LT Amortizing

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Construction or Bridge
TIF

Enterprise

Bond Guarantee Program

Total

Deferred Loans.

Multi-Family

Single-Family

Total

$ 2,231 ,678
8,229,654

9'1 3 s30

36,899,147
662,385
107,144
790.480

51,645,641
101 ,479,659

31 ,267,131
7,039,920

1,564.599

7.468, 166 3,566,955
6,558

Watch Substandard Loss

$-$$-

544,865

1,019,734

Total

$ 2,231 ,678
8,229,654

913.530

37,444,012
662,385

1,126,878
790.480

51,645,641
103,044,258

42.662,252
7,056,478

_$_1-%29A999_

Total

$ 229,600

17,911,791

926,1 93

29,881 ,821
749,7 51

1,317,936

27,630,458

360,000
10,000

_9j_a e, 7 8 6 ru_ _A_%932, 76 5_ _$_3, 5 73 5l!_ _$_g? q ggg_

Watch

544,865

1.191 ,225

Substandard

$ 229,600

17,911,791

926,1 93

29,336,956

7 49,7 51

126,7 11

27,630,458

76,91 1,460 1,736.090

33,140,800 7,476,166
7,727,504

3,657,016

78,647,550

44,633,982

7,737,504

_$_1_?19t_9@_

360,000

10,000

3_::l :77e,7 64_ 3 s,,21 2,256_ _q_3,657,91-q_ _$_Slggqq_
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 3 LOANS AND TNTEREST RECEIVABLE (CONTTNUED)

The following tables show an aging analysis of the loan portfolio by time past due for the
years ended December 31:

2021

Accruinq lnterest

Current
30-89 Days

Past Due

More Than 90 Total

Davs Past Due Nonaccrual

Total

Loans

$ 2,231 ,678
8,229,654

913,530

37,444,O12

662,38 5

1,126,878

790,480

51,645,641

lnterim/Amortizing Loans.
Pre-Development

LT Amortizing

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Construction or Bridge
TIF

Enterprise

Single-Family lnterim

Bond Guarantee Program

Total

Deferred Loans:

Multi-Family

Single-Family

Total

$ 2,231,678 $

8,229,654
913,530

37 ,444,012
662, 385

1,126,878

790,480

51,645.641

103,044,258

42,662,252

7,056,478

103,044,258

42,662,252

7,056,478

2020

Accruinq Interest

Current
30-89 Days
Past Due

More Than 90

Days Past Due

$-

Total

Nonaccrual

Total

Loans
lnterim/Amortizing Loans.

Pre-Development

LT Amortizing

Acquisition and Rehabilitation

Construction or Bridge

TIF

Enterprise

Community Facilities
Total

Deferred Loans.

Multi-Family

Single-Family

Total

$ 229,600

17,911,791

926,1 93

29,881 .821
749.751

1,317,936

27,630,458
78,647,550

44,633,982

7,737,504

$ 229,600

17,911,791

926,1 93

29,881 ,821
749.751

1,317,936

27,630,458
78,647,550

44,633,982
7,737,504

-$-1-9.1,019.!99- -$ -- -A-:- -$ -- 
-$-1-31'08q99-

(26)

-$



NOTE 4 NET ASSETS

Net assets at December 31 consist of the following

Without Donor Restriction - Undesignated
Without Donor Restriction - Board-Designated:

Net Loans Receivable
Approved Loans to be Disbursed
Less. Lending Committed from Notes Payable
Approved Conditional Grants to be Disbursed

Total Without Donor Restriction -
Board Designated

Total Without Donor Restriction

With Donor Restriction:
CDFI Funding and Purpose Restricted
Time Restricted

Total With Donor Restriction

Total Net Assets

Net Assets Released from Restrictions
During the years ended December 31, 2021
respectively, of with donor-restricted net assets
assets released from restrictions were released
restrictions.

NOTE 5 RETIREMENT PLAN

2020
$ 14,342,694

98,268,1 16
37,178,912

(59,495,181 )

150,000

760,303 76 847

100,557,935

4,901,778
2,200,000

90,444,541

5,818,49;
7 ,101,778 5,818,493

ll_07,659-713_ l_9€2q3 A34_

and 2020, $9,368,145 and $3,314,679,
were released from restrictions. The net
due to meeting program use and/or time

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

2021
797,632

121 ,991,895
76,918,462

(99,250,387)
'1 00,333

'101oo

GMHF has a defined contribution plan which covers all fulltime personnel employed by
GMHF beginning the first of the month following 90 days of service. GMHF contributes an
amount equal lo 10% of each employee's annual compensation. Contributions totaled
$204,083 and $1 91 ,820 during 2021 and 2O2O, respectively.

GMHF also offers an unfunded, nonqualified deferred compensation plan, commonly
referred to as a Section 457(b) plan, to certain key employees. Amounts needed to fund
deferred compensation are invested in various mutual funds managed by the Woodbury
Financial but are subject to the claims of general creditors of GMHF. All deferred amounts
are fully vested and included in expense as they are earned by participating employees.
Changes to the deferred balance and the corresponding investment account included an
addition of $15,000 during the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

(27\



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 6 INVESTMENTS

The fair market value for investments is as follows at December 3'1:

2021 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Fixed Income
Corporate Bonds
Federal Loan Mortgage
Mortgage Backed Securities

Total

$ 1 ,599,189
37,777,849
18,901 ,600
I,315,711

$ 166,377
17,837 ,755
16.525,251
9.751,890

772,670 1,829.470
l__0ff0ru19_ I i€_]j1_A*743_

lnterest and dividends as presented on the consolidated statements of activities include
$929,306 and $1 ,O71,412 of interest and dividends and is net of investment fees of $98,878
and $81,153 for 2021 and2020, respectively.

NOTE 7 INVESTMENT IN NOAH IMPACT FUND, LLC

On June 1,2017, the NOAH lmpact Fund LLC and the NOAH Pool I LLC began operations.
GMHF's investment in these entities is shown on the consolidated balance sheets as of
December3'l, 2021 and 2020 as an lnvestment in the NOAH lmpact Fund LLC for
$2,297,668 and $2,302,225 respectively. A loan from GMHF to the NOAH Pool I LLC for
$2,500,000 has been eliminated on the consolidated financial statements. GMHF is the sole
owner of the NOAH lmpact Fund LLC. NOAH lmpact Fund LLC is a 100% owner of the
NOAH Pool I LLC. NOAH lmpact Fund LLC does not have control over NOAH Pool I LLC,
and thus, the activity has not been consolidated into NOAH lmpact Fund LLC's financial
statements.

(28)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANC!AL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 8 NOTES PAYABLE

Description

ln 2003, GMHF signed a $1,000,000 unsecured note with Wells
Fargo Community Development Corporation bearing interest at
2% to fund GMHF's affordable housing interim loan fund. The
note requires quarterly interest payments and is payable on
October 23,2024. The $1 ,000,000 below market rate loan at
2% interest was discounted at the fair market rale o'f 4.O4ok.

ln 2009, GMHF signed an additional unsecured promissory note
to fund GMHF's affordable housing revolving loan fund. The
note is a $750,000 unsecured note with the Wells Fargo
Community Development Corporation bearing interest at 2%.
The note requires quarterly interest payments, with the principal
balance due and payable on February 16, 2019. The note was
extended in 2019 and is payable on March 2,2021 .

On May 28,2014, GMHF entered into a secured loan
agreement for $2,125,000 with the U.S. Department of
Agriculture. The loan has an annual interest rate of 1% and is
due May 28,2044. The funding from the loan was used to
establish a Preservation Revolving Loan Fund. This below
market rate loan at 1% interest was discounted at the fair
market rale of 4.19o/o.

On July 1,2016, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1,000,000 with the Blandin Foundation. The
loan has an annual interest rale ol 2ok and it is due on July 1,

2021 . The funding from the loan was used for the revolving loan
fund. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rale o'f 3.44ok.

On December 20,2016, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1 ,000,000 with the Otto Bremer Foundation.
The loan has an annual interest rale o'f 2ok and it is due on
December 20,2021. The funding from the loan was used for the
NOAH project. The below market rate loan was discounted at
the fair market rate ol 4.2Ook.

On May 3,2017. GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1 ,000,000 with Bank of the West. The loan has
an annual interest rale of Zok and it is due on May 3,2027. The
funding from the loan was used for the revolving loan fund. The
below market rate loan was discounted at the fair market rate of
4.01%.

2021 2020

1,000,000

1,844,249

950,000

1,000,000

93,750

1,915,293

1,000,000

1,000,000

(2e)

1,000,000 1,000,000



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE I NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

Descrrption

On December 5,2017, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $5,000,000 with the Margaret A. Cargill
Foundation. The loan has an annual interest rate of 2o/o and it is
due on December 31 , 2025. The funding from the loan was
used for the revolving loan fund. The below market rate loan
was discounted at the fair market rate of 3.95%.

On October 30, 2018, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $4,000,000 with Bank of America. The loan has
an annual interest rate of 3ok and is due on August 6. 2028. The
funding from the loan was used for the revolving loan fund. The
market rate loan was discounted at the fair market rate of
4.83%.

On December 17,2018, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1,000,000 with US Bancorp. The loan has an
annual interest rate of 3% and it is due on December 17,2023.
The funding from the loan was used forthe revolving loan fund.
The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair market
rale of 4.64ok.

On September 25,2017 , GMHF entered into a secured
agreement to advance up to 910,000,000 with the CDFI Bond
Guarantee Program. The funding from these advances was
used for the revolving loan fund. During the years ended
December 31,2021 and 2020. the amounts advanced had
weighted interest rate of 3.90% and are due on December 17,
2046.

On November 4,2019, GMHF entered into a secured
agreement to advance up to $55,000,000 with the CDFI Bond
Guarantee Program. The funding from these advances was
used for the revolving loan fund. During the year ended
December 31,2021 and 2020, the amount advanced had a
weighted interest rale ol 2.43'k and is due on December 15,
2048.

On December 12,2019, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1,000,000 with the Otto Bremer Foundation.
The loan has an annual interest rale o'f 2.5ok and it is due on
January 15, 2025. The funding from the loan was used for the
NOAH project. The below market rate loan was discounted at
the fair market rate of 3.72o/o.

2021 2020

5,000,000

4,000,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

45,956,1 38

5,000,000

4,000,000

1,000,000

10,000,000

16,986,1 38

(30)
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE I NOTES PAYABLE (CONTTNUED)

Description

On July 15,2020, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1 ,500 000 with the Otto Bremer Trust. The loan
has an annual interest rate of 1 .Sok and it is due on July 15,
2025. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rate of 3.02%.

On December 17,2020. GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1 ,000,000 with Ameriprise Financial. The loan
has an annual interest rale of 2.Ook and it is due on December
17,2027. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rate of 2.68%.

On December 17,2020, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $1 ,000,000 with Ameriprise Financial. The loan
has an annual interest rate of 2.0ok and it is due on December
17,2027. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rate of 2.68%.

On December 17,2020, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $2,000,000 with Ameriprise Financial. The loan
has an annual interest rate of 2.0ok and it is due on December
17,2030. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rate o'f 2.68ok.

On February 25,2021, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $5,000,000 with U.S. Bank. The loan has an
annual interest rale of 2.4ok and it is due on February 25,2026.
The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair market
rale ot 2.81ok.

On August 6,2021, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $5,000,000 with Opportunity Finance Network.
The loan has an annual interest rate of 3.0% and it is due on
August 6,2031.

On December 17,2021, GMHF entered into an unsecured loan
agreement for $2,000,000 with Otto Bremer Trust. The loan has
an annual interest rale of 2.0ok and it is due on January 15,
2027. The below market rate loan was discounted at the fair
market rate of 3.10%.

Community lnvestment Advance with Federal Home Loan Bank
of Des Moines. The total advances on the line of credit are
based on the amount of securities that GMHF has pledged. The
interest rate adiusts daily.

Subtotal

Less: Present Value Discount

Total

2021 2020

1,500,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000

99,250 387

(3,178,327)

_$_9!,q72.aga_

1,500,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000

59,495,1 81

(3,418,497)

_$_59,qzgpq1_

(31)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 8 NOTES PAYABLE (CONTTNUED)

Maturities of long{erm debt are as follows:

Year Endinq December 31,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

Thereafter
Subtotal

Less Present Value Discount
Total

Less: Current
Total Long-Term Debt

Amount
$ 355,169

4,436,693
7,009,274

12,667,430
7,622,857

67,158,964
99,250,387
(3,178,327\
96,072,060

(355,1 69)
$ 95,716,891

Subsequent to year end, there were three advances in the Bond Guarantee Program. One
advance was made on January 28,2022 for $370,000 with an interest rate of 2.442%.The
second advance was made on February 25, 2022 for $420,000 with an interest rate of
2.625%. Finally, the third advance was made on March 30,2022 for $2,100,000 with an
interest rate of 2.978% All three advances mature on December 1 5, 2048.

NOTE 9 LINE OF CREDIT

ln 2018, GMHF entered into an agreement with Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines.
As of December 31,2021 and 2020, GMHF had $3,384,400 and $5,299,900 outstanding on
the line of credit, respectively. The total advances on the line of credit are based on the
amount of securities that GMHF has pledged. The interest rate adjusts daily.

NOTE 1O RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Certain board members are associated with organizations that receive grants and loans
from GMHF. Grants to related parties totaled $96,667 and $110,139 for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Loans receivable from related parties totaled
$13,025,250 and $13,698,884 as of December 31 , 2021 and 2020, respectively.

(32)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 11 MAJOR SOURCE AND CONCENTRATION OF SUPPORT

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, 82% and g7% of GMHF's contributions
receivables were from two donors.

Total contributions at December 31, 2021 and2O2O, consist of 7Oo/o and 86% from three and
two donors, respectively.

lf these contribution receivables are not received, or if a significant reduction in the level of
this support were to occur, it might have a significant effect on GMHF's programs and
activities.

NOTE 12 LEASES

On January 1, 2019, GMHF entered into a rental space lease agreement. A lease
modification was done in November 2021 extending the lease through May 31, 2025. The
lease is presented as a right to use asset and corresponding liability on the consolidated
balance sheet. Rent expense under the leases was $76,223 and $72,677 in 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

The following table provides quantitative information concerning GMHF's lease.

2021
Lease Cost.

Operating Lease Cost

Other lnformation:
Operating Cash Flows from Operating Leases
Right-of-Use Asset Obtained in Exchange for New

Operating Lease Liabilities
Weighted-Average Remaining Lease Term - Operating Lease
Weighted-Average Discount Rate - Operating Leases

Current Portion of Operating Lease
Long Term Portion of Operating Lease

A maturity analysis of annual undiscounted cash flows for lease liabilities as of
December 31,2021, is as follows:

_$__ 2!4J93_

$ 76,112

$ 252,085
4.4 Years

2.05%

83,549
200,614

Year Endinq December 31.
2022
2023
2024
2025
Total

Amount Representing lnterest
Total Lease Liability - Operating

Amount
83,549
88,235
88,235
36,765

296,784
(12,621\

I 284193_

(33)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANC!AL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 13 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

GMHF uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain assets and
to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on how GMHF measures fair
value refer to Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis:

2021
lnvestments

Fixed lncome
Corporate Bonds
Federal Loan Mortgage
Mortgage Backed Securities

Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total

lnvestments
Fixed lncome
Corporate Bonds
Federal Loan Mortgage
Mortgage Backed Securities

Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 37,777,849

18,901 ,600
9,315,711

772,670
66,767,830

1,599,189

$ 37,777,849

9,315,711

$-
18,901,600

772 670
19,674,27047,093,560

_$_37,_a9!89_ -$.19.913zl'_ _$ -_ _$ jtrglJ1g_

2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ 17 837,755

9,589,702

$

16,525,251
162,188

1,829,470
18,516,909

$ 17,837,7ss
16,525,251
9,751,890
1,829,470

45,944,366
166,377

_$l!.]]gre_

27,427,457_

NOTE 14 PROGRAM RELATED MTSSION IMPACT (INCLUSIVE OF LENDING ACTTVITIES)

Since its inception in 1996, Greater Minnesota Housing Fund has financed the creation and
preservation of safe, decent, affordable housing for low-income Minnesota individuals and
families. To fulfill its mission, GMHF provides a variety of program-related loans through its
revolving loan fund to help affordable housing development organizations create or preserve
between 500 and 900 permanently affordable multi-family and single-family homes annually.
GMHF provides low-cost loans to ensure affordable housing developers have the capital
necessary to create and preserve high-priority multi-family and single-family affordable
housing real estate developments across Minnesota.

GMHF operates educational programs, conducts research and development on affordable
housing challenges and opportunities, conducts demonstration projects, pilots new
programs, advocates for systems change, and promotes increased levels of public and
private support for the creation and preservation of affordable housing in Minnesota.

(34)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 14 PROGRAM RELATED MISSTON tMPACT (tNCLUSIVE OF LENDING ACTIVITIES)
(coNTINUED)

It is useful to identify GMHF's combined mission related activities to better describe and
quantify the total charitable impact of GMHF's work, given the scale and importance of its
community development financing activities. For the years ended December 31,2021 and
2020, the combined mission impact within each of these categories is as follows:

Combined Program Related Activities of Greater Minnesota Housing Fund:

2021

Proqram Related Lendinq Activitres

lnterim or Amortizing Loans

Gap or Deferred Loans

Total Program Related Lending Activities

Prooram Related lnvestino Activities

MEF Syndications Closed

NOAH Equity Deployed

Total Program Related lnvesting Activities

Total Program Lending and lnvesting-Related

Activities

Prooram Services and Grantmakino

Direct Program Services

Program Grant Making

Total

All Proqram Related Activities Combined.

Total Program Lending and lnvesting Related Activities
Total Program Services and Grantmakrng

Total

Management and General Expenses

Total Program Related, Management
and General

7

I
8

100 _$ 61 ,45?,251_

The program-related lending activities are comprised exclusively of closed (disbursed) loans
as of December 31 ,2021. ln addition to the loans closed and disbursed in the years shown
above, GMHF has loans approved but not disbursed totaling $76,918,462 and $75,031,207
as of December 31 ,2021 and 2020, respectively.

$ 57,685,330 69 Yo $ 38,760,599 63%

63

25

88

8

1

10

88

10

97

2

100

57,685,330

17,641 ,320

17,641 ,320

___75,326,659_

6,152,37 5

629,903

6,782,278

75,326,650

6,782,278

82.1 08,928

1,998,995

$ 84,107,923

38,760,599

15,247,713

15,247,713

_54 , 00 8, 31 2_

5,024,531

8'15,343

5,839,874

54,008,3 1 2

5,934,444

59,942,756

1,514,495

21

22

90

I
98
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2021 AND 2O2O

NOTE 15 LIQUIDITY

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet operating needs and
contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available
funds. As of December 31, the following assets could be made readily available within one
year to meet general expenditures:

2021 2020
Cash
lnterest Receivable on lnvestments
Accounts Receivable
Loans and lnterest Receivable, Current
Contributions Receivable, Current
lnvestments
Less: Designated lnvestments

Total

The majority of the Organization's liquidity is
government securities and corporate bonds are

provided by short-term investments in U.S.
convertible to cash in the shortterm.

$ 378,332
1 11 ,689

2,068,416
15,302,029

3, '140,000

68,367,019
(110,752\

_$__!92!6,733_

$ 1,349,998
136,757
297,623

28,499,659
9,286,600

33,698,389
(103,242\

_q_73J_ArcL

(36)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET _ EXCLUDING

PRESENT VALUE DISCOUNTS (UNAUDITED)
DECEMBER 31,2021

(sEE TNDEpENDENT AUDTTORS' REpORT)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
lnterest Receivable
lnvestments
Other Receivables
Contributions Receivable, Current
Right to Use Asset - Operating, Current
Loans and lnterest Receivable, Current
Less: Allowance for Loan Losses

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $445,79g)

RIGHT TO USE ASSET. OPERATING, NET OF CURRENT

INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT IN NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC

INVESTMENT IN MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

LONG-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLE
Long-Term Loans and lnterest Receivable
Less: Allowance for Loan Losses

Long-Term Loans Receivable, Net

Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Unearned Revenue
Grants Payable
Line of Credit
Notes Payable, Current
Lease Liability - Operating

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable, Long-Term
Community lnvestment Advance
Lease Liability - Operating, Less Current Portion

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restriction
Wlth Donor Restriction

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 10,676,904
1 '1'1,689

37,777,849
2,154,567
3,140,000

83,549
15,935,429

(633,400)
69,246,587

26,393

200,614

30,589,'170

2,297,668

65,248

'139,977,565

(4,430,486)
135,547,079

168,726,172

$ 237,972 759

1,534.944
79,933

'100,333

3,384,400
355,1 69

83.549
5,538,328

88,895,2'18

10,000,000
200,614

99,095,832
'104,634,160

129,415,148
3,923,45'l

133,338,599

$ 237,972,759
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - EXCLUDING

PRESENT VALUE DISCOUNTS (UNAUDITED)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 202'I
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT)

Without
Donor

Restriction

with
Donor

Restriction Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Contributions
Program Service Revenues
lnterest and Dividends, Net
Unrealized Gain on lnvestments
Realized Gain on lnvestments

Total

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSE
Program Services
Support Services:

Management and General
Total Expense

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

6,542,108 6,542,108

1,998,995 1,998,995
8,541,103 8,541,103

7,450,486 1,518,095 8,968,581

121,964,662 2,405,356 124,370.018

_$_129,415 148_ _$ 3,e23.4!_1_ _$_133J3tr99_

$ 1,915,757
5,690,490

830,428
(1,556 087)

(16,978)
6,863,610

9,127,979

1 5,99 1 ,589

$ 10,646,074

10,646,074

(9,127,979\

1 ,518,095

$ 1 2,561,831
5,690,490

830,428
(1,556,087)

(16,978)
1 7,509,684

17,509,684
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
coNSoLTDATING BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDTTED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021
(SEE lNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT)

NOAH
GIVHF GIVHC lmpact Fund Eliminations Consolidated

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Restricted Cash

Total Cash
lnterest Receivable on lnvestments
I nvestments
Other Assets
Contributions Receivable Current
Right to Use Asset - Operattng, Current
Loans and lnterest Receivable Current (Net of $633,400
and $ 1 ,1 80,778 Allowance for Uncollectible Amou nts in
2021 and 2020. Respectively)

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture. Fixtures, and Equipment (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation of $445 798 and $44 1 . 1 '1 8 in 2O2i and
2020, Respectively)

RIGHT TO USE ASSET. OPERATING. NET OF CURRENT

INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT IN NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC

INVESTMENT IN MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

LONG-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLE
Loans and lnterest Receivable, Long-Term (Net of
$28,857,213 and $31,520.131 Present Value Discount
and $4,430,486 and $2.898,822 Allowance for
Uncollectible Amounts in 2021 and 2020. Respectively)

Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Grants Payable
Line of Credit
Current Portron of Long-Term Debt
Lease Liability - Operating

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable, Long Term (Net of 93.178,327 and
$3.418,497 Present Value Drscount n 2021 and 2O2O
Respectively), Less Current Portion

Community lnvestment Advance
Lease Liability - Operating, Less Current Podion

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restriction - Undesignated
Without Donor Restriction - Board Designated

Total Wthout Donor Restnct,on
With Donor Restriction

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 307,648 $
10,298,572 _
1 0,606 220

$70.684$-$378,332
10,298.572

70,684 1 0,676.904
111 689

37,777,849
2,154,567
3,1 40,00 0

83,549

'1 1 1 .689
37 777.849
2,154.567
3.1 40.000

83,54 I

15 302.029 - 498.628 (498.628) 15.302 029
69,17s 903 - 569,312 (498,628) 69,246.587

25,393

200.614

30.589, 1 70

65.248

(202.332)

- 26,393

- 200.614

- 30,589 170

2,500,000 2.297,668

- 65,248

: 
t (4e8 628) $ 1.534.944

79,933
1 00,333

3 384,400
355,1 69

1 0 1 ,455,833

797.632

85 715 891

1 0.000 000
?nn Ald

- 85.716 891
- 10.000 000
- 200.614
- 95 917 505

(4e8 628)

95,9 1 7,505

101.954.461

430.652 366,980
99,760,303 

- 

99.760.303
100 190.955 - 366,980 - 100 557.935

7 101 .778 _ 7,101,778
107 292.733 366,980 1 07,659.71 3

3_2932!7 1%_ --$____3S9-99-a_ _$_1!9!-8291 _S 209-Lll31S_

109,189,866 (2,500,000) 105,689,866
140,071,291 (202.332) 139,868,959

$2.033,572S-$
79 933

1 00,333
3 384,400

355,1 69
83.549 _ _ 83.549

6.036.9s6 (498,628) 5,538,328

(3e)



GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
coNSoLIDAT!NG STATEMENT OF ACTIVIT!ES (UNAUDTTED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021
(sEE TNDEpENDENT AUDTTORS' REpORT)

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions
Program Service Revenues:

lnterest lncome on Loans Receivable
Losses from NOAH Pool I

Other Program Service Revenue
Total Program Service Revenues

Amortization of Present Value Discount
lnterest and Dividends, Net
Unrealized Loss on lnvestments
Realized Loss on lnvestments

Total

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSE
Program Servrces
Support Services.

Management and General
Total Expense

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

Donor
Restriction

1 ,915,7 57

4,235,462

1,194,48;
5,429,945
2,662,918

830.428
(1,556,087)

(16.978)
9,265,983

9,368,'145

18,634,128

6,782,278

1,927 ,938
8,710,216

with
Donor

Restriction

Wthout
Donor

Restriction
Donor

Restriction

q_$ 10,651,430

10,651,430

(9,368,145)

1 ,283,285

9.923,912 1 ,283 ,285

90,267 ,043 5,818,493

_q_1_00,1s0,s55_ _$ ?,101,??8_ q_Q::
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 202'I
(sEE TNDEpENDENT AUDTTORS' REpORT)

NOAH lmpact Fund GMHF
Without
Donor

with
Donor

Without
Donor

with
Donor

Restriction Restriction Eliminations Restriction Restriction Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Contributions
Program Service Revenues.

lnterest lncome on Loans Receivable
Losses from NOAH Pool I

Other Program Service Revenue
Total Program Service Revenues

Amortization of Present Value Discount
lnterest and Dividends, Net
Unrealized Loss on lnvestments
Realized Loss on lnvestments

Total

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSE
Program Services
Support Services:

Management and General
Total Expense

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

: 
,,uu,,ol,

421 ,237 

- 

(156,141\ 1,459,579

$ 1,915,757 $ 10,651,430

4,235,462
(4,557)

5,690,484
2,662,918

830,428

1,283,285

416,680 - (156,141) 9,526,522 10,651,430 20,177,952

41 6 680

4'16,680

93,984

(1,556,087)

(156,141) '18,894,667

(93,984) 6,782278

$ 12,567,187

4,235,462

- 2,662,91 8

- 830,428
- (1,556,087)

20,177,952

6,782,278

1,998,995
8.781 .273

1 1,396,679

133,214 

- 

(62,157\ 1,998,995

189,482 1 0,1 1 3.394 1,283,285

177,498 

- - 

90 444,541 5,818,493 96,263,034

_q_36689!_ _ -_ _A -_ _q_1_q0.55?,s35_ _$ ?,1u]n_ _$._10?,65s,?13_
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lnvestment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen U/ealth Advrsor.s, LLC. an SEC-registered inveltment
advrsor. CLA is an tndepender]t mentber of I'lexra lfrternatroral. a teading, qlobal netr.Jork of ir":deperdent accoL]nttnq and
consulting firms See r.exia com/merr]ber-firnr-disctaimer for detarLs CtiftonLarsonAtten LLP OffiE



Department of the Treasury
lnternal

A For the 2021 calendar or tax

,"rr 990

B Check rf
appl cable:

Address
chan ge

N ame
change
ln ttal
return

F tnal
return/
termrn-
ated
Amended
return
AppIca-
ton
pendrng

WWW. GMHF . COM

Sum
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SUPPoRTING THE CREATToN AND

PRESERVATION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN GREATER MINNESOTA.

D Employer identification number

41 1836919

E Telephone number
651 221 7997

Gross rece pts $ 77 ,903 ,422.
H(a) ls this a group return

forsubordinates? ... Yes El No

H(b) te att subord nates rnctuded? YeS NO

lf "No, attach a list. See instructions

M State of

Return of Organization Exempt From lncome Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the lnternal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

) Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
1

Open to Public
instructions and the

and ending

527

15

t5
22

15

o
o
(!

0)

oo
06
U'
o

:=
o

2 Check this box ) rf the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25ok of its net assets
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vl, line 1a)

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (part Vl, line 1b)

5 Total number of individuals employed rn calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a)

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary;

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vlll, column (C). line 12

related business taxable Form 990-T, Parl l, line 11

o

(,
0,
E

0.

0.

12 ,567 ,L87 .

5,622,395.
9t2 ,382.

68 .089.

o
oo
lt)

x
IJJ

19,170,053.
529 ,903.

0.

0.

l-l-3 .600.

5 ,133 ,552.
8,877,055.

1s2ool 12-os-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

L0 ,292,998,
End of Year

209 ,LL5 ,546 .

101,452,683.
L0'7 ,662 ,863.

rorm 990 lzozt;

MTNNFI.SOTA HOTI.STNG 053-021 1

7
2021 . O3O4O GRF:ATF:R

C Name of organization

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
332 MINNESOTA STREET

City or town, state or province, country. and ZIP or foreign postal code
ST, PAUL, MN 55101

F Name and address of principal officerWARREN HANSON

SAME AS C ABOVE

Corporation Trust Association Other ) ys2,- 61 16prn61ts6. 1996

8 Contributions and grants (Part Vlll. line t h)

9 Program service revenue (Part Vlll. line 29)
'10 lnvestment income (Part Vlll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

1'l Other revenue (Part Vlll, column (A), lines 5, 6d. 8c, 9c. iOc, and 11e)

12 Total revenue- add lines 8 throuqh 11 (must equal Part Vlll, column (A). line i

10 ,484 ,32L.
4,692.659.

362 ,L65 .

16,981 ,939.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part lX, column (A), lines 1-3)

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part lX, column (A), line 4)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (part lX, column (A), lines 5.10) .

'l6a Professionalfundraisingfees(ParllX, column (A), linelie) . ..

bTotalfundraisingexpenses(PartlX,column(D)'line25)>
17 Other expenses (Part lX, column (A), lines 11a-1 1d, 111-24e\

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part lX, column (A), line25)
ract line 18 from line l2

815.343.

3 ,66L ,892.
1 ,423,5!9.
9 .s64.420.

20

21

22

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

158 889 987

52,626 ,953.
96 ,253 ,034.

Under penalties of perlury, I declare that I have examtned this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correc

srgn

Here

and lomplete. Declaratr0n 0f preparer (other than offrcer) rs based on all tn,ormation of whtch prepar

STATE COPY

weanntr utxsol, parsrornr/ceo 7'44JL ,r*-
Type or print name and title

has any knowledge.

I

Date

]! ay 13, 2022

Paid

P re p arer

Use 0nly

Print/Type preparer's name

JARAH HINTZ
Preparer's signature

JARAH HINTZ

Dale

)5/03/22
lheck
I

s?ll'rr!ltt:ti

PTI N

0 49 2291

Firm'S name > CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm's EIN > 4L 01461 49

Firm'saddress > 8390 EAST

GREENWOOD

CRESCENT PARKWAY, SUITE

VILLAGE, CO 80111
300

no.(303) 719 57L0
Mav the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructtons . ... .. . . . . . .. .. . . .. .. . ... . . . . . .. lT l yes No

1942.0503 131839 053-021976



Form990(2021) GREATER MINNESoTA HoUsrNG FUND 4t L836979 page2

Checkif ScheduleOcontainsaresponseornotetoanvlineinthispartlll . .............. ... lTl
't Briefly describe the organization's mission:

PLEASE SEE SCHEDUI,E O.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

lf Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? f_-lyu" El ruo

lf "Yes," descrrbe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if anv, for each program service reported.

4a (cocu, _ ) (Expenses $ 6, 053,443. rncludrnggrantsof $ ) (R.v"nu. $ 5,450,415. 
)

AFFORDABLE HOUSING LENDING:

PLEASE SEE SCHEDULE O FOR THE DESCRIPTION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING

LENDING.

4b (cod., _ ) (e*penses $ 98 ,932, rnctudrng grants of$ ., (Hevenue 5 r-s5,002. 
)

AFFORDABLE HOUSING INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

PLEASE SEE SCHEDULE O FOR THE DESCRIPTION OF NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC (NIF)
AND MINNESOTA EQUITY FUND (MEF).

4c (cooe: _ ) (rxpenses $ . r.cl-ot-9 gra-ts o. $

AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRA}4S, PLANNING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE:

629 ,903. ) (Revenue$

PLEASE SEE SCHEDULE O FOR THE DESCRIPTION OF GMHF'S AFFORDABLE HOUSING
PROGRAMS, PLANNING AND TECHNICAL ASSlSTANCE.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ rnctudrng grants of g ) (Revenue $

o" ,oru, otooru', ."ru,"" 
"*o"nau" 

) u , , t , , , , t . 
;;;; OOd (;Orj;

132002 12_os_21 sEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

I
?,O?,1 . OJO4O GRFIATF:R MTNNE.qOTA HOIT.STNG 053_021119420503 1 3i 839 05i-O?.19'76



Form 990 GREATER M]NNESOTA HOUSING FIII{D 41 1836919

'l ls the organization described in section 50t (c)(3) or 49a7@\(1\ (other than a private foundation)?

2 ls the organization required to complete schedule B, schedute of contributors? See instructions
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activtties, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect

5 ls the organization a section 501 (c)(a), 50t (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
simrlar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98.1g? y1 'yes,' complete Schedute C, part lll

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? lf ,,yes,' complete Schedule D, part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space.
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? lf 'yes,' complete Schedute D, part il .....

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ad, historical treasures. or other similar assets? lf 'yes,' complete
Schedule D. Part lll

I Did the organization repod an amount in Part X, line 21. for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
// 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part lV

'10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? tf 'yes,' complete Schedule D, paft V

11 lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl. Vll, Vlll, lX, or X,

as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Parl X, line 1O? lf 'yes,' complete Schedute D,

Paft Vl .

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 1 2, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Pad X, line 16? lf ,yes,' complete Schedule D, partVlt .....

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X. line 1 3, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Pad X. line 1 6? lf 'yes,' complete Schedule D, part Vill

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 1 5, that is 5% or more of its total assets reporled in

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f ,,yes, , complete Schedule D, paft X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740\? tf 'yes,' complete Schedute D, part X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 1y ' yes, ' complete

Schedule D, Pafts Xl and Xll
b Was the organtzation included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

/f 'Yes, ' and if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional
13 ls the organization a school described in section i 70(b)(i )(AXia)? /i ,yes,, complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $1 0,000 from grantmaking, fundraisang. business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $1 00,000
or more? /f 'Yes,, complete Schedute F, parTs I and lV ...

'15 Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? lf "yes,' complete Schedule F, pafts il and lV

16 Did the organization repod on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,OOO of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? lf "yes,' complete Schedute F, parls lll and tV

17 Did the organization report a total of more than S1 5,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part lX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? 11 'ys5,' complete Schedule G, pari l. See instructions
18 Did the organization repoft more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vlll, lines

19 Did the organization repod more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Parl Vlll, line 9a? 1S 'y"r. '

complete Schedule G. Paft lll
2Oa Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? lf 'yes,, comptete Schedule H

b lf "Yes" to line 20a, did the organizatron attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?
21 Did the organization repod more than $5,000 of grants or other assastance to any domestic organization or

domestic ment on Part lX
132003 12-09-21

20503 131839 053-O21976

rorm 990 lzozt;
9
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Form 990 41 1835919

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part lX, column (A), line 2? ff 'yes,' complete Schedule l, parts I and lll

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Parl Vll, Section A. line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization,s current
and former offlcers, directors, trustees, key employees. and highest compensated employees? tf 'yes,' complete

24a Didtheorganizationhaveatax'exemptbondissuewithanoutstandingprincipal amountof morethan$100,O00asofthe
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31 ,2OO2? lf "yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

b Did the organrzation invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of " issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)(a), and 501(cX29) organizations. Did the organrzation engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 1y 'yes,' comptete Schedule L, part I ....
b ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or ggO-EZ? lf 'yes,,, complete
Schedule L. Paft I

26 Did the organization repod any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder. substantial contributor, or 35o%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? lf ,yes,, complete Schedule L, parl lt
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or lo a 35o/o controlled
entity (including an employee thereo0 or family member of any of these persons? lf ,yes,, complete Schedule L, part ill

2a Was the organlzation a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, part lV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee. creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

b Afamilymemberof anyindividual describedinline28a? /f ,yes,, completeScheduteL,partlV ........
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 2Ba or 28b? 6

'Yes,' complete Schedule L. Part lV
N Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non.cash contributions? lf ,yes, complete Schedule M .........
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ar1, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? lf 'yes,' complete Schedule M ..

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? ff ,yes,, complete Schedule N, part I
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25o/o of its net assets? lf 'yes,' complete

33 Did the organization own looyo oI an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 .7701.2 and 301 .77Oj.3? lf 'yes,' complete Schedule R, part t ..... .

U Was the organization related to any tax.exempt or taxable entity? /f ,yes,, comptete Schedule R, part il, lll, or lV, and
Paft V. ltne I

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bxi 3)?
b lf "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

withinthemeaningof section5l2(bX13)? lf 'yes,'completeScheduleR,partV, line2 .....
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non.charitable related organization?

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a padnership for federal income tax purposes? tf ,yes,' complete Schedule R, paft Vl

3ti Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Pad Vl, lines 11b and i 9?
filers are

tements ng ax
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to a line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reporled in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter .0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W.2G included on line 1 a. Enter -0. if not applicable
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

winnings to prize winners?

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FIIND
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FIIND 41 l-836919

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return

b lf at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: lf the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250. you may be required to e-1r76. See instructions.

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,O0O or more during the year?

b lf Yes, has it filed a Form gg0-T for this year? lf 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreig n cou ntry (such as a ban k account, secu rities account, or other finan cial account)? . . .

b lf 'Yes, enter the name of the foreign country )
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 1 14, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohrbited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

b Did any taxable party notify the organizatron that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactron?
c lf Yes to line 5a or 5b, did the organizatron file Form 8886.T?

6a Does the organizatron have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO,OOO, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b lf Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 organizalions that may receive deductible contributions under section '170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

b lf"Yes,"didtheorganizationnotifythedonorofthevalueofthegoodsorservicesprovided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange. or otherwise dispose of tangible personal propedy for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

d lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282filed during the year

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization. during the year. pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g lf the organizatron received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h lf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098.C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess busrness holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor. or related person?

'10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a lnitiation fees and capital contributions included on part Vlll, line 12

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line I 2. for public use of club facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholder

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.)

12a Section a9a7(a)('l) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?
b lf "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year

'13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizatron is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

b lf "Yes," has it filed aFormT2O to reporl these payments? lf 'No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O
15 ls the organazation subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1 ,000.000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

lf Yes, see the instructions and file Form 4720. Schedule N.

16 ls the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
lf "Yes, complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(cX21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951. 4952 or 4953?
lf Yes,

132005 12-09-21
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to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processe s, or changes on Schedule O. See rnstructions

Form 990 f2021) GREATER MINNESoTA HoUsrNG FUND 41 1836919 paqe 6
o,response

kif O contains a line in this Part Vl

and Man ement

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year
lf there are material differences in voting rights among nrembers of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authorrty t0 an executive comnrittee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enterthe numberof voting members included on line.1 a, above, who are independent ..

2 Did any officer, director, trustee. or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers. directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant drversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders. or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

I Did the organization contemporaneously docunrent the nreetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governrng body?
9 ls there any officer, director. trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

Section B. Policies

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b lf "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiltates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization s exempt purposes?
'l 1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form gg0.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? 11 
,No, go to line 13 ...........

b Were officers, directors, 0r truslees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to c0nflicts?
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? tf 'yes,' describe

on Schedule O how this was done

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
'15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

lf Yes to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on schedule o. See rnstructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to. or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b lf "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

to such arran
Section C. Disclosure

1a

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 9g0 is required to be filed )W
'18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1O23 (1O24 or 1O24-A, if applicable), 990, and 990.T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. lndicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[T l o*n website Another's website I xl upon request orher @xplain on Schedule o)

'19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and frnancial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

2oStatethename'addreSS'andtelephonenumberoftheperSonWhopoSSeSSeStheorganiZation,SbookSandrecords>
MOHAMED OMAR 651. 22). 1997

332 MINNESOTA STREET, 1650W, ST. PAUL, MN 55101
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Form990(2021) GREATER MrNNEsorA HousrNG FtrND 4L 1,836979 pageT

Employees, and lndependent Contractors
Checkif ScheduleOcontainsaresponseornotetoanylineinthispartVll ..... .. . ... ... .. . .. . ...

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovees. and Hiqhest Comoensated Emolovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees. if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

. . ' List the organization's five c-urrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report.
able conlpensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MlSC, and/or box 1 ofFoim 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 fionr the organizaiion and iny'related organizations.

' List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $1 00,000 of
repodable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization.
more than $1 0,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related oiganiiations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check the anrzatton zatron c director or trustee.
(A)

Name and title

(1) WARREN HANSON

PRESIDENT/CEO

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

s0.806.

60 .942.

46.471,

38,897.

24 ,L9L.

(2\ REBECCA MARTIN

coo
(3 ) .]OHN ERRIGO

DIRECTOR OF SYND]CATION
(4) JOHN ROCKER

NOAH IMPACT FIIND MANAGER

(5) PATRICK NESS

HHMFC EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(6) MIRANDA WALKER

SR. LOAN OFFICER
(7) MOHAMED OMAR

CFO

(8) JANE BARRETT

DIRECTOR

(9) MITCHELL BERG

DlRECTOR

(10) KIM BRETHEIM

DIRECTOR

(1]-) STEPHANIE CUMMINGS

VICE CHA]R
(12) JOSEPH ERRIGO

S ECRETARY / TREASURER

(13) ROSY HJERMSTAD

DIRECTOR

(14) NATALIE JONES

DIRECTOR

( ]- 5 ) CHERYL KEY

DIRECTOR

(15) STEPHANIE KLINZTNG

DIRECTOR

(17) ANGELA LARSON

DIRECTOR

132007 12-09-21

2050i 1 31 8i9 05i-021976

18,801.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0,

0.

0.

0.

0.

rorm 990 1zozt 1
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0.

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

ganization
below
line)

(c)
Position

(do not check more than one
box. unless person ts both an
off cer and a d rectorltrustee)

(D)

Repodable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2l1099.MtSC/

1 099.NEC)

(E)

Repodable
compensatjon
from related
organizations

0N-2l1099.MtSC/
1 09e.NEC)

E
E

., :3
a,9

293 ,493 .

249 ,902.

773 .Lt2,

163.790.

LL3.666.

106.537

l-00,210.

194



Form 990 GREATER M]NNESOTA HOUSING FUND

Director
(A)

Name and title

(I8) EMILY LARSON

DIRECTOR

(19) TODD PRAFKE

DIRECTOR

(20) DALE ROEMMICH

DIRECTOR

(21) RICHARD ROESLER

DIRECTOR

(22) NANCY VYSKOCIL

CHAIR

0.

0,

0.

0.

0.

267 ,243.
0.

)t1

1b

c

d

Subtotal
Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A
Total

ion from the

3 Did the organization list any former officer. director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? lf ' Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporlable compensation and other compensation from the organlzation
and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf 'yes,' complete Schedule J for such individuat

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

for the calendar vear en with or within

(A)
Name and business address NoNE

2 folal number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
0

(c)
Compensation

100.000 of compensation f

T32008 12-09-21

19420503 1 31839 053-021976
L4

?,0?,1 .O3O4O GRF:ATFIR

41 1836919

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

(B)

Average
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

(c)
Position

(do not check more than one
box. unless person rs both an
off cer and a dIector/trustee)

(D)

Repodable
compensation

from
the

organization
(w-2i1099-MtSC/

1 099.NEC)

(E)

Repodable
compensation
from related

organizations
(w.2/1 099-MtSC/

1 099-NEC)

L.200.7'10.

L.200 .110.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $1 OO,OOO of reportable

Section B. lndependent Contractors
1 Complete this table Ior your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than S100,000 of compensation from

rorm 990 lzozt;
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FormggO(2021) GREATER MTNNESoTA HousING FUND 41 183691S Page9

Related or exempt
function revenue

1 a Federated campaigns

b Membership dues

c Fundraising events

d Related organizations

e Government grants (contributions)

f All other contributions, 0ifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

g Noncash conklbut ons tncluded tn lrnes 1a-1f

L2 .561 18'.7

t2 ,561 ,L87 .

2a
b

c

d

e

t

INTERIM LOAN INTEREST

ADMIN FEES

LOAN ORIGINATION FEES

GAP DEFERRAL INTEREST

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2t

531390 4,080,460. 4,080,450.
531390 580.096 580.095.
900099 489.399. 489,399.
561-000 155,002. 155,002.

522297 317,438. 3L1 ,438.
5 ,622.395.

3 lnvestment income (including dividends, interest. and

4lncomefrominvestmentoftaX.eXemptbondproceeds>
5 Royalties .

6 a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross anrount from sales of

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

c Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part lV, line 18 .. ..

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from fundraising event

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Pad lV. line 19

b Less: direct expenses

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
'lO a Gross sales of inventory. less returns

and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inven

929 ,360.

(i) Securities (ii) Other

58 .716 .391

58,733,369.
L6 .978.

76 ,978. 16,978.

11 a

b

c

d

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 12 ,645.

68.089,
l-9,170 ,053. 5,605,4L1.

se or note to anv line in this Pad Vlll

6

(!

o
gi
ts
o
ci
o

-o

o

15
2.O21 .03040 GRF:ATF:R

Revenue excluded
Irom tax under

sections 512 - 514

929 360.

'72,646.

4 ,557 .

997 ,449 .

rorm 990 lzozt;
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Form 990 (202.1) GREATER MTNNESOTA HOUSTNG FUND 41_1835919 paqe 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Alt othet organizations must complete column (At.

Check if Schedule O or note to anv line in this Pad lX

Do not include amounts reporled on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Paft Vlll.

Fu
ex

1 Grants and other assistance to donreslic organizations

and d0nrestic governnrents. See Part lV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part lV,line22 .. ..

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part lV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

pers0ns (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(cX3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 40 1 (k) and 403(b) employer conlributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management

b Legal

c Accountrng

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part lV, line l7
f lnvestment management fees

g Other. (lf line 1 1g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

colunrn (A), amount, list line 1 1g expenses on Sch 0.)

12

't3

't4

't5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

lnformation technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions. and meetings ...
lnter est

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

lnsurance

0ther expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. lf
line 24e amount exceeds 10% o1 line 25, c0lLlmn (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
LOAN LOSS RESERVE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

PUBLIC INFORMATION

All other expenses

T Add lines 1 throuqh 24e

a

b

c

d

e

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) j0int costs from a combined

educational campaign and tundraising solicitation.
Check here rf followrnq SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

0.

rorm 990 lzozt;
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629 ,903. 629 ,903.

781,653. 509,860. 21L ,793.

L ,728 ,442. 1. ,262 ,699 . 465 ,7 43 .

L19 ,954. 140 ,858. 39.095.
247,04'7. L70 ,323. 76,724.
1,76,494. r25 ,215 . 5L.279.

78.086. 78,086.
41,951. 41 951

47.500. 47 ,500.

98 ,932, 98 ,932.

1,301,300. 558,253. 143,047.

113.071- 80 ,2L9 .

13.918.

115.931 82,248. 33,583.

40,882. 74 ,556 . 25 .226 .

1,838, s71-. 1,838,571.

22 .183. 15,738.
L44.L2L 75,864. 68,251

\ 231 955 7 .231 ,955 .

24 ,525 . r-5 .696.
79 ,628. L9 ,628.

8,877,055. 5 ,782 ,278. 2.094.777.
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Form 990 (2021) GREATER MINNESoTA HousrNG FUND 41-183d919jg{!_!_

(]hec ar or note to any line in this Part X

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

th

o)oo

'l

2

3

4

5

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable. net

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(fl(1)), and persons described in section a95g(c)(3)(B)

Notes and loans receivable, net ..

lnventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

7

8

I

1,349,998. 1 9 ,715 ,756.
1L6,928. 2 950.148.

9,48L,240. 3 3.1-40,000.

4

5

6

7

8
15,02'.7. I 93.605

'l0a Land, buildings. and equipment: cost or other
basrs. Complete Pad Vl of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation

11 lnvestments - publicly traded secunties

412.191
29.867 1Oc 26 ,393 .445 798

?/ qao 20i
11 58,2'78,638.

12

13

14
't5

16

lnvestments - other securities. See Part lV, line 11

lnvestments - program-related. See Part lV, line 11

lntangible assets

Other assets. See Part lV, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 throuqh 15 (must equal llne 33)

L,829 ,470. 12 7'.|2,51 0.
108,020,005. 13 131.307 .606.

14
2,858,068. 15 4 819 730

158,889,987. 16 209 ,tts ,546.

o
o

=-o
.q
-J

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses

18 Grants payable

19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Pad lV of Schedule D .

22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director.
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35o%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete part X

of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuqh 25 . .

808,410. 17 L.53L.'.794
319,795. 18 100,333.

L3 ,914. 't9 79,933.

20

21

22
45 076 684 23 86,072,060.

24

15.408.090. 25 13,668,563.
62 ,526 ,953. 26 101.452.683.

o
oocs
Go

II
o
o
0)
th
o

oz

Organizations that follow FASB ASC g58, check trere ) El
and complete lines 27, 28,32, and 33,

27 Net assets wathout donor restrictions

28 Net assets with donor restrictions 
.

organizationsthatdonotfollowFASBASc958,checkhere>
and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 Capital stock or trust prancipal, or current funds
30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ...

31 Retained earnings, endowment. accumulated income, or other funds

32 Total net assets or fund balances

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

90 444 54L 27 100,561.085.
5,818,493. 28 7 .L]L .'.7'78.

29

30

31
96,263,034 32 L0'7 .662.863

158.889.987. 3ii 209 .tt5 .546

rorm 990 lzozt 1

132011 12-0s-21 
L]

1942.0503 1318jg 053-O2.1976 ).021 .03040 GRF]ATF:R MTNNF].SOTA HOTr.qrNe 053-0211



Form990(2021) GREATER MINNESoTA HoUSING FUND 4L 783691,9 p^no12

I Part xl I Reconciliation of Net Assets

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note in thi

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated servrces and use of facilrties

lnvestment expenses

Prior period adiustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets orfund balances at end of year. Combrne lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column

Financial Statements and Reporting
or note to line in this Part Xll

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I Casn El Accrual Other
lf the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked Other, explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the frnancial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis f 
-l 

Consolidated basis f_-l goth consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
lf Yes, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

['l Separate basis El Consolidated basrs [__l goth consolidated and separate basis
lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. .

lf the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

lf "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? lf the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audi O and describe taken to

18
20?.1 .0i040 GRF:ATF]R

19,170,053.
8,877,055.

t0 ,292 ,998.
96 ,263 ,034.
1,556,087.

2,662,9L8,

L07 ,562 ,863.

2a

3a

132012 12-09-21

20503 131839

rorm 990 lzoz't1
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
lnlernal Revenue Ssv ce

1

2

3

4

5

b

7E

8

I

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

ON,IB No. 15.15-0047

2021
Open to Public

!nspection

An agricultural research organization described in section t70(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3o/oot its support from contributions, membership fees. and gross recerpts from
activitles related to lts exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3%o o'f its support from gross rnvestment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1g75.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Parl lll.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aXa).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to pedorm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(aX1) or section 509(aX2). See section 509(aX3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 129.

Type L A supporting organization operated. supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporling
organization. You must complete Part lV, Sections A and B.

Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its suppofted organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its suppoded organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part lV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the information
(i) Name of supported

organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 99O-EZ. 132021 o1-0,1-22 Schedule A (Form 99O) 2021
L9

2O?,1 . OJO4O GRFIATF':R MTNNF'|.SOTA HOIT.qTNG 053_021

) Go to www orm990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING EUND 41 1836919
(Ail zations must complete this part.) See instructions.

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(bXlXAXi).
A school described in section 170(bXlXAXii). (Attach Schedute E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bXlXAX|ii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bXlXAX|ii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section t70(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part ll.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 17O(bXl)(AXv).
An organization that normally receives a substantial pad of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section tZO(bXlXAXvi). (Complete Part ll.)

A community trust described in section tZO(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll.)

't 'l

12

a

b

c

d

e

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12. check only one box.)

(iii) Type of organizatron
(described on lines 1-1 0

Amount of monetary

supporl (see rnstructions)

194?.0503 131839 053-O21976

suppod (see instructions)



A (Form 2021 GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND 41 1835919
rt NS )

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Parl I or if the organization failed to qualify under Pad lll. lf the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Pafi lll.)

Section A. Public Suppod

'13 First 5 years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

24L ,031. 7,030,410. 431 ,953 . L0 .484 .321. L2 ,567 ,L81 .

800.020. L 04'7 841 L ,2L5 ,284. L.027 .385. 929 .360.

1,0.901 68,967. l-4 430 51.11r-.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) )
'l Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants. )

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organrzation without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2Yo of the
amount shown on line 1 1.

column (f)

Subkact I ne 5 from lrDe f

otal
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginnin0 in) >
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest.

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part Vl.)
'l'l Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

his box
Section C. Gomputation of Public
14 Public support percentage f or 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 1 1 , column (0)

'15 Public suppod percentage from2O2O Schedule A, Part ll, line 14

Total

30.760

30 ,'7 60 ,9!2 .

9,631,?08.
27 ,L29 ,204.

30 ,750 ,9t2.

5 019 891

10,350.
35 ,'797 ,159 .

t9 ,249 ,091 .

59.03 %6

36 .72 %

16a33 1/3%supporttest-2021. lftheorganizationdidnotchecktheboxonlinel3.andlinel4is33 1/3%ormore,checkthisboxand
stop here. The organization qualifres as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2O2O. lf the organization did not check a box on line 1 3 or 1 6a, and line 1 5 is 33 1 /3c/o or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 'lOok -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 100% or more
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organization

b 1O% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2O2O, lt the organization did not check a box on line 1 3, 1 6a, 1 6b, or 1 7a, and line 15 is 1 0% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vl how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Privatefoundation. lftheorqanizationdidnotcheckaboxonlinel3. 16a. 16b. lTa.orlTb,checkthisboxandseeinstructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

132022 01-41-22

19420503 1i18i9 053-0?.1976
20
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9L2.7 .030 410. 431 ,963 . L0 ,484 ,32L. 12 ,567 ,1.81 .

24L ,03L. ?.030.410. 437 .953. 10.484.32L. 72 .567 .L8'.7 .



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND 41 1836919 prno Q

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions.
merchandise sold or services per.
formed. or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 51 3

4 Tax revenues levred for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ..

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts ncluded on llnes 2 and 3 rece ved
from other than d squalrfred persons that

exceed the greater of $5.000 or 1% ot the
amount on lLne 13 for the year

c Add lines 7 a and 7b

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
9 Amounts from line 6

'l0a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 51 1 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included on line 10b.
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part Vl.)

13 TOtal SUppOft. (Add rrnes e, rOc 1T, and 12 )

box and stop here
Section C. of
15 Public support percentage 'f or 2021 (line 8, column (fl, divided by line 13, column (fl)

ftom 2O2O lll. line 1

Section D. lncome Percen
'17 lnvestment income percentage tor 2f,21 (line 1 0c, column (f), divided by line 1 3, column (fl)
18 lnvestment income percentage from 2O2O Schedule A, Part lll, line 17

19a 33 1/3ok support tests - 2O21. lf the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 1 5 is more than 33 1 /3Vo, and line 1 7 is not

morethan331/3yo'checkthisboxandstophere.TheorganizatronqualifiesasapubliclySUpportedorganization>
b 33 1/3% support tests - 202O. lf the organization did not check a box on line 1 4 or line I 9a. and line 'l 6 is more than 33 1 /3%o, and

line18isnotmorethan331i3%,checkthrsboxandstophere.Theorganizationqualifiesasapubliclysupportedorganization>
20Privatefoundation.lrtheorqanization!oxonline14,19a,or19b,checkthisboxandseeinstructions>

Schedule A (Form 99O) 2021
2L

?,021 . O3O4O GRF]ATF:R MTNNF':.SOTA HOII.qTNG 053_0211

of
%

%

132023 01-0;l-22

9420503 131839 053-0?,1976

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. lf the organization fails to
tests listed below

14 First5years. lftheForm990isfortheorganization'sfirst.second,third,fourlh,orfifthtaxyearasasection50l(c)(3) organization,



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESOTA HoUSING FITT,ID 41 1836919 Dano a,

I Pan Iv I Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part l. lf you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. lf you checked box 12b, Part l, complete Sections A and C. lf you checked box l2c, Part I, complete

- . Sections A. D. ald E._lf vou checked box 12d. Part l, complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Are all of the organization's supporled organizatrons listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? lf 'No,' describs ln Part Yl how the suppofted organizations are designated. lf designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. lf historic and continuing relationship, explain.
Did the organrzation have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(aX1 ) or (21? 1y ' yes, ' explain rn Part Vl how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (cX ), (5), or (6)? lf 'yes. ' answer
lines 3b and 3c below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)( ), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2\? t 'ves,' describein part vl when and how the
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? lf 'Yes,' explain in PartVl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ( foreign supported organization )? 11

' Yes,' and if you checked box 1 2a or 1 2b in Paft l, answer lines 4b and 4c below.
Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? lf 'yes,,' describe 77 Part Vl how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supporled organizations.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1 ) or (2)? t ' yes, ' explain ln Part Vl what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the lax year? tf ,yes,'

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vl, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the suppofted organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
Type I or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
desrgnated in the organization s organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization s control?
Did the organization provide suppod (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its suppoded organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization s supported organizations? lf 'yes,' provide detail in
Part Vl.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section a958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, ot a35Vo controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? lf "yes,' complete part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

lf 'Yes,' complete Part I of Schedule L (Form gg0).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1 ) or (2)\? f 'yes,' provide deta1 in Part Vl.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line ga) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? lf 'yes,' provide detail in Part Vl.
Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? lf ,,yes,' provide detait in Part Vl.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

suppoding organizations)? lf 'Yes,' answer line 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Jse Schedule C, Form 4720, to

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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No

3a

4a

5a

9a

1Oa

132024 01-0.1-21
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22

2021 .0i040 GREATFTR

c

6



Schedule A GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FLIND 4l- 1835919

'11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who dtrectly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described on line I1a above?

c 435%ocontrolledentityofapersondescribedonlinellaorllbabove? lf 'yes'toline11a, 11b,or11c,provide
Part Vl.

Section B. an ons

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors. or trustees at all times during the lax year? lf ' No,, describs irt ParlYl how the Supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's actlyrtles. lf the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers. directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organtzation other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf 'yes,' explain in
PartYl 6sea1 providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

Section

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a malority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ,No, ' describe ln Part Vl how control
or management of the suppofting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

Section ype ations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form gg0 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notificatron, to the extent not prevrously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors. or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? lf 'No,' explain in ParlYl how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the suppofted organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described on line 2. above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant volce in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the lax year? lf 'yes,,' describein Part Vl the role the organization's

Section E. T lll Functi anizations
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the lntegral Paft Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. f,6rnplsf e line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization suppoded a governmental entity. p65676 e in ParlVl how you supporled a governmental entity (see
Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.
Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? ilr ,ys5,, then in Parl Vl identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities direcily fufthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
Did the activities described on line 2a, above. constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? 1S "ys;,' explain in
Part Vl the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activitles but for the organization's involvement.
Parent of Supported Organrzations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a malority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the suppoded organizations? lf 'yes' or 'No' provide details in Part Vl.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction overthe policies. programs! and activities of each

of its su

NS

132025 01-0.+-22

19420503 131839 053-02,1976
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GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND 41 18369r.9
tegr ons

Check here if the organization satisfied the lntegral Parl Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( sypl2jnin Part Vl). See instructions.
other Type lll non-func inteqrated ions must complete Sections A throuqh E

Section A - Adjusted Net lncome
(B) Current Year

(optional)

'l Net short-term

distributions

3 Other lncome

and

Portion of operating expenses paid or tncurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

held for tion of
7 Other

Net lnc btract

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non.exempt.use assets (see

ts held for part of
value of securities

cash

value of other non-e assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

P

indebtedness to non

Subtract line 2

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount

tn

5 Net value of 4 from line

0.035.

Recoveries of

line 7 to line

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

net income for

Minimum asset amount for

4 Enter

lncome tax

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

Ent

(A) Prior Year

132026 01-0.1-22

20503 1318i9
24

?,o21 .03040 GRFTATER

Schedule A (Form 990) 2O21
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Schedule A GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FI]I{D

s paid to

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

zations, in excess of income from activit

xpenses paid to

4 Amounts paid to acqui

side amounts IRS Part Vl
Other dist Part Vl). See instructions.
Total annual di

Distributions to attentive supponed organrzations to which the organization is responsive

tions.

9 Distributable amount for 2021

line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any. for years prior to 2021 (reason-

able cause

tions carr to 2021

a From 2016

c From 2018

e Ftomzozo

to underdistribut

amount

from 2016 not

. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and

Distributions lor 2021 from Section D

4l- 1836919

Current Y,

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2021

7:$

ed to 2021 distributable amount

4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021 , il
any. Subtract lines 39 and 4a from line 2. For result greater

Part Vl. See inst

Remaining underdistributionsfor 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Excess distributions carryover lo 2022. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

trom 2017

b Excess from 201

from 2019

d Excess from 2O2O

132027 01-0.1-22

20503 131839
25

20?.1 .03040 eRFiATF|R
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESoTA HoUSING FUND_ 41 1836919 Paqe 8

12;
Part lV, Section A, lines 1,2,3b,3c,4b,4c.5a,6,9a,9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part lV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part lV, Section C,
line 1; Pad lV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Parl lV. Section E, lines 1c, 2a,2b,3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V. Section E. lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
lSep inqlrr rrtinnq \

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION F'OR OTHER INCOME:

GA]N ON DECREASE IN ALLOWANCE OF LOAN RECEIVABLES

LOSS ON ASSETS SOLD

2 0 21- AMOUNT : 5 L6 ,918.

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

2017 AMOUNT: $ 10,901.

2018 AMOUNT: S 24 ,654 .

2 0 19 A]{OUNT : S 69,4r.8.

2020 AMOUNT: S 5L ,1.1 6 .

2 0 21 A-MOUNT : $ 12,646.

LOSS ON NOAH POOL I

2018 AMOUNT: $ 93 ,62L.

2019 AMOUNT: S 66 .543.

2020 A-I4OUNT: S 36 ,146 .

2021 AMOUNT: S 4 .551

132024 01-A+22

194?,0503 131839 053-O21976
26
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SCI{EDULE C

(Form 99O)

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Servrce

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
For Organizations Exempt From lncome Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

) Complete if the organization is described below. ) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

2021
Open to Public

lnspection) Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 99O, Part lV, line 3, or Form 99O-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
. Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parls l-A and B. Do not complete Part l.C.
. Section 501 (c) (other than section 50t (c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts l-A and C below. Do not complete Part l.B.
. Section 527 organizations: Complete Parl l-A only.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line4, or Form gg0-EZ, PartVl, line47 (Lobbying Activities), then
o Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part ll-A. Do not complete Parl ll.B.
o Section 501 (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Parl ll-8. Do not complete Part ll-A.

lf the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part lV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then

o Section 501 (c)( ), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lll.

Name of organization Employer identification number
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FIJND 41-1835919

if the s exempt r section 501 or is a section 527

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part lV

2 Political campaign activity expenditures

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activittes
>$ 0.

0.

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organrzation managers under section 4955

3 lf the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

4a Was a correction made?

exempt function activitres

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1 120-POL

line 17b

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

b lf Yes, describe in Part lV.

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activitres > $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

>$
>$

>$

>$

0.
0.

Yes No

Yes No

-

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

lf none, enter -0-.

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (ElN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). lf additional space is needed, provide information in Part lV.

(a) Name

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
LHA

1320:11 11-03-21

Schedule G (Form 9€,OI2021
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(d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. lf none. enter -O'

19420503 131839 053-0?.1976
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021

section 501(h)).

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

orga un
41 l-836919

ec

A Check )

B Check

if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part lV each affiliated group member's name, address, ElN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

checked box A and "limited control"

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinron (grassroots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

(b) Affiliated group
totals

'la
b

c

d

e

t

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25%o of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1 g from line 1 a. lf zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. lf zero or less. enter-0-
j lf there is an amount other than zero on either line t h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

(a) Filing
organization's

totals

nontaxable amount. Enter f table in both columns.

lf the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) i The lnhhrrinn n^nlryahla amnr rnl i

Not over $500.000 2O%o of Ihe amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $1 00,000 Dlus 1 5% of the excess over $500.000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1.500.000 $1 75,000 plus 1 0% of the excess over $1 ,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $1 7.000.000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500.000.
Over $1 7.000.000 $1 .000.000.

1320'12 1 1-03-21

19420503 1 31 8i9

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in)

Lobbying ceiling amount
(15O%o ot line 2a,

c Total

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(15O% ot line 2d, column

assroots

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

28
2.O?.1 - 0i040 cRF]ATF]R

(e) Total

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021

053-O2.1975 MTNNF'i.SOTA HOIT.qTNG 053-021 1



Schedule C (Form 99O) 2021 GREATER MTNNESoTA HousING FUND 41 1836919 Page 3

(election under section 501(h)).

For each 'Yes' response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part lV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity.

Amount

(b)

a

b

c

d

e

1

g

h

i

j

2a
b

c

d

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reporled on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members. legislators. or the public?

Publicatrons. or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators. their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? .

Other activities?

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)?

lf Yes, enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

lf Yes, enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

4912|ax, did it file Form 4720 for this
organization is sectron

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues recerved nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the

47 ,500 .

47 ,500,

or section
(cX6).501

1

2

3

'l

2

and political actrvrtv e from
e organization is ex n 5O1(c)(4), section or section

501(c)(6)andif either(a) BOTHPartlll-A, linesl and2,areanswered"No"OR(b)Paltltl-A, line3,is
answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(fl lax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
lf notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryove( to the reasonable estrmate of nondeductible lobbying and political

a

b

c

3

4

expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of and itures. See instructions

Provide the descriptions required for Parl l-A, line 1; Part l-B, line 4; Part l-C. line 5; Part ll.A (affiliated group list); Part ll-A, lines 1 and 2 (See

instructions); and Part ll-8, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART ]] B, LINE ]-, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

AS A STATEWIDE HOUSING ORGANIZATION. GMHF SEEKS TO EDUCATE POLICY

MAKERS AT THE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LEVELS ABOUT AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

GMHF IS INVOLVED ALONG WITH THE FAMILY HOUSING FUND (ANOTHER

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ORGANIZATION ) ADVOCATING FOR SPECIFIC AEF'ORDABLE

HOUSING POLICIES AND PROGRAMS AT THE MINNESOTA STATE LEGISLATURE. THE

1320.13 11-03-21

9420503 1 31 839 053-O21976

Schedule C (Form 99O) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 cREATER MrNNEsorA HousrNG FtrND 41 1836919 page 4

COMBINED EFFORTS ALLOWS THE TWO FUNDS TO SPEAK KNOWLEDGABLY ABOUT RURAL

AND URBAN AFFORDABLE HOUSING ISSUES IN MINNESOTA.

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021

13204.{ 1 1-03-21
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 99O)

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Serv ce

Supplemental Financial Statements
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part lV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 'l 1a, 1'lb, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
) Attach to Form 990.

2021
Open to Public

information.
Name of the organization

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

r Advised

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired aller 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advrsors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissrble pnvate benefit? yes No

I P?rt ll I ConS9rv€ltion EdSBmentS. complete it the organization answered "yes on Form 990, part tv, tine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) f_l Preservation of a historically impoftant land area

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

f_-.l Preservation of a cerlified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on t

Employer identification number
41 1835919

Complete if the

(b) Funds and other accounts

Yes No

Held at the End of the Tax Year

f lYes

f_'l ve" No

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year )

4

5

Number of states where property sublect to conservation easement is located )

No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L- 

-

8 Does each conservation easement repoded on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4XBXi)

and section 1 70(hX4)(B)(ii)?

>s
>$

provide

>$

'la

9 ln Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization s financial statements that describes the
oroanization s accountinq for conservation easements.

I Part ll! | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsl
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 8.

lf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958. not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
lf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958. to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, htstorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education. or research in fudherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990. Part Vlll. line 1

(ii) Assets included in Form 990. Parl X

lf the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain

the following amounts required to be reporled under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990. Part X

organization answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 99O.

1s2051 10-28-21

Schedule D (Form 99O) 2021
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3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

Schedule D GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FI'ND 41-1836919
ions of Art, Historica! Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlll.

5 During the year. did the organization solicit or recerve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orqanization's collection? yes No

repoded an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 .

1a lstheorganizationanagent,trustee,custodianorotherintermediaryforcontributionsorotherassetsnotincluded

a

b

c

d E Loan or exchange program

" f l oth",

on Form 990. Part X?

lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Parl Xlll and complete the following table:

Beginnins balance 
IAdditions during the year 
I

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Parl X, line 21 , for escrow or custodial account liability?

Yes

f_-.l y..

No

c

d

e

1

2a

b

%

%

1a

b

c

d

e

t
g

2

a

b

c

"Yes," explain the arr t in Part Xlll tion has been on Part Xlll
Complete if the tion answered "Yes" on Form gg0, Part lV, line

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

Contrrbutions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

Board desrgnated or quasi-endowment ) %

Permanent endowment )
Term endowment )
The percentages on lines 2a,2b, and 2c should equal 1 00%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:

(i) Unrelatedorganizations
(ii) Related organrzations

b lf 'Yes on line 3a(ii), are the related organizataons listed as required on Schedule R? .. ..

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the oroantzatton s endowment funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 11a. See Form 990, Parl X, line 10.

Description of property (d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings

c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

e Other

Add I

132052 10-28-21

20503 131839 053-O21975

26,393.

26 ,393.

32
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(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)
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Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form gg0, Part lV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESoTA HOUSING FUND 41 1836919 paqe 3

(a) Description 0f SeCurity 0r Category (rnctudrns name or secunty) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other

Form 990. Part X. col. (B) line 12.

lnvestments -
Complete if the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part lV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of investment (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
F'EDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGES END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

HOUSING LOANS. NET OF ALLOWANCES END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

Form 990 Part

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 11d. See Form gg0, Parl X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

s.
Complete if the organization answered Yes on Form gg0, Part lV, line 1 1 e or 1 1f . See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes
LEASE LIABILITIES 284 ,L63 .

LINE OF CREDIT 3,384,400.
CIA ADVANCE 10,000,000.

13,668,563.
2. Liabilityforuncedaintaxpositions. lnPartXlll,providethetextofthefootnotetotheorganization'sfinancial statementsthatreportsthe

organization'sliabilitvforuncertaintaxpositionsunderFASBASC740.Checkhereif thetextof thefootnotehasbeenprovidedinPartXlll .Ix l
Schedule D (Form 99O) 2021

col.

1s2053 10-28-21

19420503 131839 053-0?.1975
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESoTA HoUSING FUND 41 l-83691,9 o.^- 4

2 ,652 .9I8 .

zation answered Yes on Form 990, Part lV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990. PartVlll. line i2:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Pad Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartVlll, line 12, but not on line 1:

lnvestment expenses not included on Form gg0, Part Vlll, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add
per Audttecl Ftnancia

if the ion answered Yes on Form 990, Part lV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financral statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part lX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Pad Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Parl lX, line 25, but not on line 1:

lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll. line 7b
Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total e Add ti

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

3

4

a

b

c

5

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

3

4

a

b

c

555 087.

oa o?,

With Expenses per

98 ,932.

20,7'17,952.

1.556.087
2L ,7 34 ,039 .

-2,563,985.
19,170,053.

8,778,123,

0.
8 ,718 ,L23.

98 ,932.
8,8?7,055.

ation.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Pad lll, lines 1a and 4: part lV, lines l b and 2b; part V, line 4; part X, line 2; part Xl,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND (GMHF) IS A TAX EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER

SECTION 5O].(C)(3) OF THE ]NTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL

]NCOME TAX ONLY ON NET UNREIJATED BUSINESS INCOME. GMHF CURRENTLY HAS NO

UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME AND IS NOT CONSIDERED A PRIVATE FOUNDATION

WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 509(A) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

THEREFORE, ALL CONTRIBUTIONS ARE CONSIDERED TAX DEDUCTIBLE. GREATER

MTNNESOTA HOUSING CORPORATION IS A WHOLLY OWNED LIMITED LIABILITY

CORPORATION OF GMHF AND ALL ITS ACTIVITIES ARE INCLUDED ON THE FILINGS

WITH GMHF. MEF AND NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC ARE SINGLE MEMBER LLCS AND ALL OF

THEIR RESPECTIVE ACTIVITIES ARE INCLUDED ON THE F]LINGS WITH THE GMHF.

132054 10-28-21

9420503 1318j9 053-0?.1976
34
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESoTA HoUSING FUND 41 1836919 Dano r

GMHF FOLLOWS THE INCOME TAX STANDARD REGARDING THE RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT OF IINCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. GMHF IS NOT AWARE OF ANY UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS IT HAS TAKEN. GMHF IS NOT CURRENTLY UNDER EXAM]NAT]ON BY ANY

TAXING JURISD]CTION. FEDERAL AND STATE TAX AUTHORITIES HAVE THE RIGHT TO

EXAMINE RETURNS FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS AFTER THEY ARE FILED.

PART XI, L]NE 48 OTHER AD.fUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN PRESENT VALUE DISCOTINT 2 ,552 ,9L8.

Schedule D (Form 99O) 2021
1320s5 10-28-21 
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Serv ce

a

b

132111 11-02-21

19420503 1 31 8i9

Frrst-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spendin g account

Compensation committee

lndependent compensation consultant
Form 990 of other organizations

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid. chauffeur, chef)

Written employment contract
x Cornp"naatron survey or study

Ixl Approval by the board or compensation committee

39
?,O?,1 . O3O4O GRF:ATFIR

Name of the organization

GREATER M]NNESOTA HOUSING FUND

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form gg0,

Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lllto provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Compensation lnformation
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

) comprete ir the organiza:fflf,"S:::i 
tfll,'fer- 

ee0, part tv, rine 23.
) Attach to Form 990.

Go to the latest information.

OlVB No. 1545-0047

2021
Open to Public

lnspection

Employer identification number

4L 1836979

Schedule J (Form 99O) 2021

lf any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? lf "No, complete Part lll to explain .

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers. including the CEO/Executive Director. regarding the items checked on line 1a?

lndicate which, if any. of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

a

b

c

a

b

During the year, did any person listed on Form ggO, Part Vll. Section A, line la, wlth respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of.control payment?

Padicipate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
Padicipate in or receive payment from an equity.based compensation arrangement?
lf "Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(a), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines S-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.

The organization?

Any related organization?

lf "Yes' on line 5a or 5b. describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensatron
contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

lf "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? lf "Yes," describe in Part lll
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vll, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-a(a)(3)? lf "Yes, describe in Part lll
lf Yes on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

ions section 53.4

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form g9O,

9

053-O?.1975 MTNNF:SOTA HOI].STNG 053-021 i
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Serv ce

Name of the organization

Supplementa! lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form gg0 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.i

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

FORM 990, PART ]]I, LINE ]., DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

2021
Open to Public

Employer identification number
4r--1835919

FOUNDED IN 1995 BY THE MCKNIGHT FOUNDATION AND BLANDIN FOUNDATION

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FIIND (GMHF) IS A 501 (C)(3) NONPROFIT

CERT]FlED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTION (CDFI) WITH THE

MISSION OF SUPPORTING THE CREATION OF STRONG COMMI'NITIES AND AFFORDABLE

HOMES BY MAKING STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS AND FORMING EFFECTIVE

PARTNERSH]PS. GMHP PROVIDES LOANS, GRANTS AND INVESTMENTS FOR THE

CREATION AND PRESERVATION OF MULTIFAMILY RENTAL HOUSING AND

SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES, AS WELL AS MISSION RELATED PROGRAM SERVICES SUCH

AS CAPACITY-BUILDING TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND GRANT MAKING. GMHF

OPERATES EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS, CONDUCTS RESEARCH AND PROGRAM

DEVELOPMENT ON AFFORDABLE HOUS]NG CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

CONDUCTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS, PILOTS NEW PROGRAMS AND PRODUCTS

ADVOCATES FOR SYSTEMS CHANGE, AND PROMOTES INCREASED LEVELS OF PUBLIC

AND PRIVATE SUPPORT FOR THE CREATION AND PRESERVATION OF AFFORDABLE

HOUSING ]N MINNESOTA

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING PUND (GMHF) OPERATES A REVOLVING LOAN FUND

AND ANNUALLY PROVIDES BETWEEN $40 MILL]ON AND 560 M]LLION IN A VARIETY

OF LOANS TO ASSIST AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS CREATE

OR PRESERVE BETWEEN 7OO AND 1-OOO PERMANENTLY AFFORDABLE MULTIEAMILY

AND SINGLE FAMILY HOMES ANNUALLY. GMHF PROVIDES LOW COST LOANS FOR

PLANNING AND PREDEVELOPMENT, SITE ACQUISITION CONSTRUCTION

REHABILITATION. TAX ]NCREMENT AND EQUITY BRIDGE FINANCING. F]RST

MORTGAGE LOANS - AND WORKING CAPITAL ENTERPRISE LEVEL LOANS FOR

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 99O or 990-EZ.
132211 11-11-21

9420503 131839 053-O?.1976

Schedule O (Form 99O) 2021

42
?,021 . O3O4O GRFIATER MTNNF:.qOTA HOU.STNG 053-0211



Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Name of the organization
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

QUALIFIED AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS. THESE LOANS

Employer identification number
41 1836919

ENSURE AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPERS HAVE THE CAPITAL NECESSARY TO

UNDERTAKE HIGH PRIORITY MULT]FA].4ILY AND SINGLE FAMILY AFFORDABLE

HOUSING REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENTS IN COWUNITIES THROUGHOUT M]NNESOTA.

FORM 990 PART III LINE 48, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPL]SHMENTS:

NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC (NIF), A WHOLLY OWNED MINNESOTA NOT FOR PROFIT

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, WAS ORGANIZED ON JUNE 1. 201,7 WITH THE

MISSION OF PRESERVING EXISTING UNSUBSIDIZED CLASS B AND C OLDER

AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING AT RISK OF LOSS DUE TO AGE OR COWERSION TO

LUXURY HOUSING. PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES OF NOAH IMPACT FUND LLC ARE

DESIGNATED TO FURTHER THE CHARITABLE PURPOSES OF ]TS PARENT AFFILIATE

GMHF, BY PRESERVING THE AFFORDABILITY OF UNSUBSIDIZED RENTAL HOUSING

STOCK, ENSURING PROPERTY OWNERS ACCEPT SECTION 8 AND OTHER RENTAL

ASSISTANCE VOUCHERS, AND AVOID DISPLACEMENT OF CURRENT RES]DENTS.

IMPACT FUND RAISED $32.5 MILLION IN SOCIAL IMPACT CAPITAL FOR NOAH POOL

I LLC ORGANIZED JIINE 1,20L1 WITH INVESTMENTS FRO}4 SOCIAL IMPACT

FUNDERS INCLUDING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS LOCAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT

AGENCIES. AND PHILANTHROPY. AT THE END OF 2021 NOAH POOIJ I HAS

INVESTED S23.4 MILLION TO PRESERVE THE AFFORDABILITY OE BETWEEN 6OO AND

650 RENTAL UNITS AT RISK OF BEING UPSCALED WHICH WOULD HAVE RESULTED IN

SIGNIFICANT RENT INCREASES AND DISPLACEMENT OF LOW INCOME TENANTS.

MINNESOTA EQUITY FUND, A NON PROFIT SUBSIDIARY OF GMHF, WAS CREATED IN

2011 TO ASSEMBLE PRIVATE EQUITY CAPITAL FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND

PRESERVATION OF AFFORDABLE RENTAL HOUSING THROUGH THE SYNDICATION OF

EEDERAL LOW-INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS (LIHTC) THROUGH THE END OF

132212 11-11-21

942050i 131839 053-O?,1976
43

2.O21 .03040 cRF:ATF:R

Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

MTNNF:.SOTA HOII.STNG 053_02 11



Schedule O

Name of the organization
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FTIND

202L, I,TEF HAS FACILITATED THE INVESTMENT OF OVER S2OO MILLION IN LIHTC

Employer identification number
4t 1835919

EQUITY CAPITAL FOR PRO.]ECTS IN MINNESOTA AND OTHER STATES THROUGH

MULTI TNVESTOR AND SINGLE INVESTOR FUNDS. AS OF THE END OF 2021 MEF

HAS T'AC]LITATED LIHTC EQUITY INVESTMENTS TN MORE THAN 2 2OO NEW AND

PRESERVED UNITS OF AFFORDABLE MULTIFAMILY HOUSING. IN ADDITION TO

CREATING AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR WORKFORCE FAUILIES AND INDIVIDUALS MEF

FUNDED AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS INCLUDE PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE

HOUSING (PSH) FOR HOMELESS IND]VIDUALS WHO SUFFER FROM CHRONIC HEALTH

PROBLEMS INCLUDING MENTAL ILLNESS SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS AND MAY

OTHERWISE BE HARD TO HOUSE.

FORM 990, PART II], LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

IN ADDIT]ON TO LENDING, GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND DELIVERS A

VARIETY OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND GRANTMAK]NG ACTIVITIES AND WORKS IN

CON,JIINCTION WITH NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT AGENCIES TO

ADVANCE THE DEVELOPMENT OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING SPECIAL HOUSING PROGRA.MS

AND INITIATIVES, CONDUCT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT OF HOUSING MODELS

PILOT DEMONSTRATTON PROJECTS, AND PROMOTE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE INVESTMENT

IN AFFORDABLE HOUSING.

GRANTMAKING: GMHF PROVIDES CAPACITY BUILDING AND OPERATING GRANTS TO

NONPROEIT HOUSING ORGANIZATIONS IN MINNESOTA WHO CONDUCT SPECIALIZED

ACTIVITIES IN THE AREAS OF HOUSING ADVOCACY LEGAL SERVICES TENANT

ORGANIZING, HOMEBUYER TRAINING, HOUSING RESEARCH, COMMUNITY BASED

PLANNING. CROSS SECTOR COLLABORATION LEGAL SERVICES LOCAL PLANNING

AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES COMPLEMENTARY TO GMHF TO

ADVANCE THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AGENDA IN MINNESOTA.

132212 11

9 4?,O\O',

-11-21

i1
44

?.O?,1 . OJO4O GREATF:R

Schedule O (Form 99O) 2021

MTNNF:.SOTA HOTI.STNG 053_02 1131839 0s3-0?,1976



Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Name of the organization
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

PROGRAMS: GMHF PROVIDES A SERIES OF PROGRAMS TO PROMOTE BEST PRACTICES

Employer identification number
41-1835919

IN THE FIELD OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING. INCLUDING (A) THE MINNESOTA HOUSING

& HEALTH EQUITY INITIATIVE TO SUPPORT COLLABORATION AND IWESTMENT F'OR

UPSTREAM SOLUTIONS TO COMMUN]TY HEALTH, (B) THE EMERGING DEVELOPERS OF

COLOR INITIAITVE TO INCREASE PARTICIPAT]ON OF BLACK INDIGENOUS AND

PEOPLE OF COLOR (B]POC) DEVELOPERS IN THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING SPACE; (C)

THE SMALL NOAH PROGRAM WHICH SUPPORTS SMALL, EMERGING LANDLORDS IN

ACOUIRING AND PRESERVING NATURALLY OCCURRING AFFORDABLE UNITS

THROUGHOUT MINNESOTA,S RURAL AND URBAN AREAS. WITH AN EMPHASIS ON

ASSISTING EMERGING BLACK, INDIGENOUS, AND PEOPLE OF COLOR WITH THEIR

PARTICIPATION IN THE PRESERVATION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING; (D) THE COVID

CAPACITY BUILDING COLLABORATIVE AND COVID RENTER SURVEY TO IDENTIFY

EFFECTIVE PANDEM]C RESPONSES TO KEEPING RENTERS AND HOUSING STAFF' SAFE

AND INFORM THE HOUSING FIELD AND PUBLIC OFFICIALS ABOUT THE IMPACTS OF

THE COVID 19 PANDEMIC ON RENTER HOUSEHOLDS; (E) REBUILDING BETTER

NEIGHBORHOODS TO PROVIDE CASE STUDIES OF MODEL PROJECTS TO INSPIRE

coMMrrNITrES TO DEVELOP APPROPRIATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING, (F) EMPLOYER

ASSISTED HOUSING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND (G) PROSPERITY,S FRONT

DOOR HOW HOMES BUILD STRONG COMMUNITIES, A PROGRA}.I THAT GREW OUT OF

THE 2018 MINNESOTA GOVERNOR.S HOUSING TASK FORCE TO INCREASE PUBLIC

AWARENESS AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE IMPORTANCE OF AEFORDABLE HOUSING TO

MINNESOTA.S ECONOMY, ]MPROVING SOCIAL OUTCOMES IN HEALTH & EDUCATION.

GMHF ALSO SERVES AS FISCAL SPONSOR FOR THE HEADING HOME MINNESOTA

FUNDERS COLLABORATIVE WHOSE PURPOSE IS TO ENGAGE PHILANTHROPY IN

SUPPORTING STATE AND LOCAL PLANS TO END AND PREVENT HOMELESSNESS AND

GREATER PRODUCTION OF PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING WITH SERVICES.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE: GMHF PROVIDES DIRECT PLANNING AND TECHNICAL

132212 11-11-21
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Name of the organization
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

ASSISTANCE TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Employer identif ication number
41 1835919

DEVELOPMENTS THAT MEET THE NEEDS OF LOW INCOME POPULATIONS IN RURAL AND

URBAN COMMIINITIES THROUGHOUT MINNESOTA.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMEN? (R&D): GMHF CONDUCTS RESEARCH ON BEST

PRACT]CES AND STRATEGIES IN AFFORDABLE HOUS]NG AND DEVELOPS

DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS, AS WELL AS PILOT PROGRAMS AND ]NITIATIVES THAT

CAN BE ADOPTED AND IMPLEMENTED STATEWIDE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1A:

THE EXECUTIVE COMM]TTEE CONSISTS OF FIVE MEMBERS OE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AS DESIGNATED BY THE FULL BOARD. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS THE FULL

AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BETWEEN MEETINGS OF' THE FULL BOARD AND

CONDUCTS THE ANNUAL REVIEW AND COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO.

FORM 990. PART VI SECTION A, LINE 2:

JOHN ERRIGO AND JoSEPH ERRIGo FA-t'rILy RELATIONSHIp

FORM 990 PART VI, SECTION B, L]NE 11B:

THE CFO (AND STAFF) AND THE COO WILL REVIEW THE DRAFT COPY OF THE FORM 990

ONCE TH]S REVIEW IS COMPLETE THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL REVIEW THE DRAFT

COPY OF THE FORM 990 AND DISCUSS ANY OUESTIONS OR CHANGES. THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS WILL ACT ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF ?HE FINANCE COWITTEE FOR

APPROVAL OF THE FORM 990 TO FILE.

FORM 990, PART VI SECTION B, LINE 12C

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DTSCLOSURE FORMS ARE COMPLETED ANNUALLY BY THE

ORGANIZATION'S OF!'ICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

132212 11-11-21
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Name of the organization
GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING FUND

IS A STANDING AGENDA ITEM AT THE START OF EACH BOARD MEETING. CONFLICT

Paqe 2

Employer identif ication number
41 l-835919

DETERMINATIONS ARE MADE BY THE BOARD CHAIR. BOARD MEMBERS WITH A CONFLICT

DO NOT VOTE ON THE CONFLICTING MATTER- AND MAY OR MAY NOT PARTICIPATE IN

DISCUSSION OF THE MATTER AS DECIDED BY THE BOARD MEMBERS NOT IN CONFLICT.

ALL PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE DOCUMENTED IN THE

MEETING MINUTES.

FORM 990. PART VI SECTION B, LINE 15A:

ANNUAL REVIEW AND COMPENSAT]ON OF PRESIDENT/CEO IS PERFORMED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS USING APPROPRIATE

COMPARABILITY DATA. AS PART OF THE ANNUAL REVIEW THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDS THE SALARY FOR THE NEXT CALENDAR YEAR, THE PROCESS ]S DOCWENTED

IN MEETING MINUTES. THIS PROCESS WAS LAST TINDERTAKEN IN 2021 FOR THE

PRESIDENT/CEO.

THE COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS, AND STAFF IS DETERMINED BY AN ANNUAL

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE BY THE PRESIDENT/CEO USING APPROPRIATE COMPARABILITY

DATA. THIS PROCESS WAS COMPLETED IN 2021 FOR ALL EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZAT]ON MAKES ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FORM 990 AVAILABLE ON

ITS WEBSITE AND UPON REQUEST; THE ORGANIZATION.S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBL]C UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990 PART IX LINE ].1G. OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 218,310.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 424 5L5

132212 11-11-21
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Schedule O

Name of the organizatron

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

GREATER MINNESOTA HOUSING EUND
Employer identification number

47 L8369L9

0.

TOTAL EXPENSES '102,886.

CONSULTANT FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 2'.79 883

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 318.531.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.

TOTAL EXPENSES 598,414.

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FOR}.{ 990. PART ]X LINE 11G COL A l- 301 300.

FORM 990, PART XI, L]NE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN PRESENT VALUE DISCOUNT 2,662,9L8.
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 GREATER MINNESoTA HoUSING FUND 41 - 1835919 paoe 5
I Pan v!! | Supplemental lnformation

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART III, IDENTIFICAT]ON OF RELATED ORGANIZATIONS TAXABLE AS PARTNERSH]P;

NAME, ADDRESS, AND EIN OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:

HOUSING IMPACT FUND FOUNTAIN TERRACE LLC

EIN:47 4100520

345 sT. PETER ST; SUrTE 1600

ST. PAUL, MN 55102

1s2i65 11-17-21 Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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